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12.10.2015 Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Ziaullah, GP alongwilh

Azizullah, HC for respondents present. Arguments heard. To

come up for order on

____

Member er

' \

03.11.2015 Appellant with counsel (Mr. Ijaz Anwar," Advocate) 

and Government Pleader (Mr. Ziaullah) for the respondents 

present. Arguments heard and record perused. Vide our detailed 

judgment of to-day in connected appeal No. 1071/2014,

“Raazi Khan Versus the Provincial Police Officer, KPK Peshawar 

and others”, this appeal is also dismissed. Parties are left to bear 

their own costs. File be, consigned to the record.

titled

ANNOUNCE
3.11.2015

i

r'

li

V. Vu'TVU*
'I "1' ■ . -l!-



. ■'

5 26.03.2015 Appellant in person and Mr. Hayat Muhammad, Reader To DSP 

alongwith AddI: A.G for respondents present. Written reply submitted. 

The appeal is assigned to D.B for rejoinder and final hearing for 

15.10.2015:

Chairman

3.8.2015- Appellant with counsel and Addl. AG with Aziz Shah, 

IT.C for the respondents present. Counsel for the appellant 

requested for tiipe to file rejoinder. Therefore, case to come 

up for rejoinder and arguments on / f ^

• V
MEMBER

.01.09.2015 . Appellant with counsel and Mr. Aziz Shah, IT.C ajongwith 

Mr. Muhammad .Ian, GP for respondents present. Counsel for the 

appellant requested for adjournmeni. T'o come up' for rejoinder

and arguments on

Member
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I Counsel for the appellanl present. Prellfninary arguments

heard and case file perused. Through the instant appea tinder 

Section-4 of the Khyber Paklitunkh.wa Service 'fribunal Act; 1974,;
i :i i'll t"'>'i|ii' '

the appellant has impugned order dated 08.05.201'4, tvide which 
i' ■ ' ■ . ' \i: i‘’-'

: aiajor penalty of Dismissal from service h'as been impcjsed up^o'n
i ' ; ' ‘ /. i ■

appellant. Against the above referred impugned order appellant filed

departmental appeal on 19.05.2014 which,was^nol responded within 

le statutory period of 90 d^ays, hencb : the , nsta|^. ^p0il 
18.08.2014. He further contended that no prbp[:r proccdiifb h(i'‘lliebn

: • T ' \. \ r
followed before awarding the penally to the appellant, thejnquiryt 

of'ficer recommended the exoneration of the cippe|lant,f however 

competent authority have never issued any order nor have slated any
t »

for disagreeing with the recommcpdalion of the. inquiry
hi ' ' ^ ! f ! 'i' '

olfficer and when departmental enquiry ■,was . inlliateci; ag'ai isl; the'
■ { ' ^ ■ !)'' '!*'f'' '

] appellanl, the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Civil Servant iRbmovaT.lVom 
. ' I I •, ; , I .1.1'

- Service(Special Power) Ordinance, 2000 was already repealed and
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nus the proceedings conducted against the appellant ‘were hit b> the 

principle of misapplication of law, as by .the povl: Servant i(E<i:D)
llules, 2011 were in the field. ■ i ^ ri

I 7 i, ! ! :
> ! i; :

Since the matter pertains to terms and conditions of seivijce' 

of the appellant, hence admit for regular hearing i|ubje6t to all l:gal 

objections. The appellanl is directed to deposit the security amount 

aid process fee within 10 days, 'fhereafier,{Notice be-issued to the 

respondents for submission of written repliy.iTo c'|me’|p. for ^\fr:lten' i 

. I reply/comments on 26.03.2015 before the learned Benclji-lll! ‘ j
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y- Reader Note:

20.11.2014 Clerk of counsel for the appellant present. Since! the

Tribunal is incomplete, therefore, case is adjourned to 24.12.2014

for the same. ;I

:
;

Reader Note: •
\i

Appellant in person present. Since the 'rribunalj is'24.12.2014

incomplete, therefore, case is adjourned to 30.01.2015 for: the
-I

s same.
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Form-A
FORM OF ORDER SHEET

Court of
[^Jo 72014Case No..

Order or other proceedings with signature of judge or MagistrateDate of order 
Proceedings

S.No.

321 \s
V'

22/08/2014 The appeal of Mr. Sabir Khan resubmitted today by Mr. 

Ijaz Anwar Advocate may be entered in the Institution register 

and put up to the Worthy Chairman for pre iminary hearing.

1

/

This case Is entrusted to Primary Bench for preliminary 

earing to be put up there on
II

2

w
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The appeal of Mr. Sabir Khan Ex-Sub Inspector Police Lines Peshawar received today i.e. on 

18.08.2014 is incomplete on the following score which is returned to the counsel for the appellant for 

completion and resubmission within 15 days.

1- Copies of FIRs mentioned in the memo of appeal are not attached with the appeal which 
may be placed on it.

2- Copies of enquiry report and acquittal order mentioned in the memo of appeal are not 
attached with the appeal which may be placed on it.

3- Copy of Impugned dismissal order is illegible which may be replaced b by legible/better
one

4- Annexures of the appeal may be attested.
5- Appeal may be page marked according to the index.
6- Five more copies/sets of the appeal along with annexures i.e. complete in all respect may 

also be submitted with the appeal which may be submitted with the appeal.

\

A
\
\
\
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/S.T.No.

/2014.Dt.

SERVICE TRIBU^L 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PESHAWAR.
Mr. liaz Anwar Adv. Pesh.
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR

Appeal No.]^]^/2014

Sabir Khan Ex -Sub Inspector, Police Lines Peshawar.
(Appellant)

VERSUS

The Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar and others.

(Respondents)

INDEX
S. PageDescription of Documents AnnexureNo No .
1 Memo of Appeal & Affidavit 

FIR dated 29.05.2011 

FIR dated 30.05.2011 
Preliminary Inquiry Report - 
Charge Sheet statement 
allegations and reply to the Charge 
Sheet
Inquiry Report dated 04.04.2012 
and Acquittal order dated 
_13.06.2013
Inquiry Report dated 24.09.2013 
Dismissal Order dated 05.05.2014 
Departmental Appeal dated 
19.05.2014

1-6
2 A 7
3 and B&C

4 of D&E

5 F&G

6 H
7 1
1 J d^-S7
8 Vakalatnama.

4 -tAv'V—

Appellant
Through

/7

IJAZANWA^
Advocate Peshawar

AMIN
Advocate, Peshawar.

/ ./
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR

Appeal No.f^'7^/2Q14

Sabir Khan Ex -Sub Inspector, Police Lines Peshawar.

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1. The Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.

2. Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
3. Superintendent of Police, Headquarters, Peshawar.

(Respondents)

Appeal under Section 4 of the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Act, 1974, 
against the order dated: 08.05.2014, whereby 

the appellant has been awardeijthe major
Punishment of **Dismissal from Service” against 

which V the departmental appeal 

19.05.2014 has not been responded despite the 

lapse of statutofy period.

dated:

Prayer in Appeal: -
t- <4

'»On acceptance of this appeal impugned order 

dated 08.05.2014, may please be set-aside and 

the. appellant may please be re-instated in 

service with full back wages and benefits of 

service.

*■
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Respectfully Submitted:

1. That the appellant was enlisted as Constable in the Police 
department in year / 5-^2-^^^uring the course of his service 

the appellant also got promotions to different ranks, lastly he 

was promoted as Sub Inspector.

2. That ever since his enlistment the appellant had performed his 

duties as assigned with Zeal and devotion and there 

complaint whatsoever regarding his performance.
was no

3. That the appellant while posted as ASHO, Police Station 

Khazan, an F.I.R NO. 478 dated 29.5.2011 under Section 

506/34 PPC was registered upon complaint of one Asghar 

Khan against Khalid Khan, Aziz Khan sons of Alam Khan, 
Sajid Khan, Arshad Khan sons of Khalid Khan R/0 Dheri 
Hakim Abad District Nowshera. The accused named above 

were also arrested in the above said case. ( Copy of the FIR 

dated 29,05.2011 is attached as Annexure A)

4. That on 30.05.2011, a case vide FIR No. 504/2011, under 

section 302/324/427/148/149 PPC, Police Station Nowshera 

Kalan, was also registered against the same persons/accused 

on the report of one Fakhar-e-Alam S/O Dilaram. The 

complainants of the FIR No. 504/2011, also submitted 

application before the Respondent No. 1, wherein he alleged 

that the accused of FIR No. 504/2011 PS Nowshera Cantt; 
with the collusion of local Police of PS Khazana and under 

premeditated plan got registered the case FIR No. 478/2011 

PS Khazana before one day to the occurance to save the 

accused from their involvement in case FIR No. 504/211, PS 

Nowshera Cantt. Accordingly preliminary inquiry was 

conducted and the inquiry officer while submitting his 

findings gave certain recommendations. Thereafter, while 

adding section 109 PPC in case FIR No. 504/2011 PS 

Nowshera, the appellant along with SI Raazi .Khan were also 

charged in the same case. And were also recommended for 

departmental action. (Copies of the FIR dated 30.05.2011 

and Preliminary Inquiry Report is attached as Annexure B 
& C)

an
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5. That accordingly the appellant was also proceeded 

departmentally and was suspended form service. The
appellant was served with charge sheet and statement of 

allegations dated 15.12.2011, containing certain false and 

baseless allegations. Fie duly replied the Charge Sheet and 

refuted the allegations. (Copies of the Charge Sheet 

statement of allegations and reply to the Charge Sheet is 

attached as Annexure D & E)

6. That there inquiry was conducted and the inquiry officer 

while submitting his report dated 04.04.2012, recommended 

that the enquiry may be kept pending till the outcome of the 

criminal case. It was thus concurred and the enquiry was kept 
pending. In the meantime the criminal trial also concluded and 

the appellant was honourably acquitted of the charges vide 

judgment and order dated 13.6.2013 by the Learned Sessions 

Judge Nowshera. (Copies of the inquiry report dated 

04.04,2012y and acquittal order dated 13.06.2013 is attached 

as Annexure F & G)

7. That after the acquittal of the. appellant, the enquiry was
reactivated, and the enquiry officer also recommended for 

reinstatement of the appellant and only' for issuance of 

warning note, vide inquiry report dated 24.09.2013. The 

competent authority also approved the recommendation of the 

enquiry officer. (Copy of the inquiry report dated 24.09.2013, 
is attached as Annexure H)

That unfortunately when the appellant requested for his proper 

reinstatement order and issuance of posting order, the 

competent authority got annoyed himself and issued dismissal 
order dated 08.05.2014, however without serving the 

appellant mandatory final show cause notice. It later 

transpired to fulfill paper work an ante dated show cause 

notice was also placed on the record. (Copy of the order dated 

08.05.2014, is attached as Annexure I)

9. That the appellant also submitted his departmental appeal 
dated 19.05;2014, however the same has not been responded 

despite the lapse of. statutory period. (Copy of the
departmental appeal and rejection order are attached as 
annexure J)

8.
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lO.That the orders impugned are illegal, unlawful, against the 

law and fact, hence liable to set-aside inter alia on the 

following term.

GROUNDS OF APPEAL:

A. That the appellant has not been treated with accordance to law. 
Hence his rights secured and granted under the law are badly 

violated.

B. That no proper procedure has been followed before awarding 

the penalty to the appellant, the inquiry officer recommended 

the exoneration of the appellant, however the competent 
authority have never issued any order nor have stated any 

reason for disagreeing with the recommendations of the inquiry 

officer, moreover over the appellant has never been served with 

the show cause notice, thus the penalty imposed is illegal and 

not tenable under the law.

C. That the appellant has not been allowed the opportunity of 

personal hearing. Thus he has been condemned unheard.

D. That at a time when the departmental enquiry was initiated 

against the appellant, the Removal from Service (Special 
Powers ) Ordinance, 2000 was already repealed and thus the 

proceedings conducted against the appellant were hit by the 

principle of misapplication of law, as by then the Govt Servant 
( E & D) Rules, 2011 were in the field.

E. That no show cause notice as required under the law was ever 

served upon the appellant. The one placed on file is an 

afterthought never conveyed to the appellant, otherwise the 

appellant throughout remained under suspension and were 

present in the Police lines.

F. That the recommendation of the enquiry officer were not 
adhered to, and thus the order of dismissal is a result of 

misapplication of law, not adherence to the rules, law, arbitrary 

and is whimsical, similarly the appellant 
opportunity of hearing as alleged, thus I have been condemned 
unheard.

was never given
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G. That where the main allegations against the appellant were the 

same as mentioned in the criminal case, and the appellant has 

been acquitted in the criminal case than as per 16.3 of the 

Police Rules, the departmental proceedings were incompetent, 
the same is reproduced,

“ (1) When a police officer has been tried and acquitted by a 
criminal court he shall not be punished departmentally on the 
same charge or on a different charge based upon the evidence 
cited in the criminal case, whether actually led or not, unless
(a) The criminal charge has failed on technical grounds; or
(b) In the opinion of the court or of the Superintendant of Police 

the prosecution witnesses have been won over;
(c) The court has held in its judgment that an offence was 

actually committed and that suspicion rests upon the police 

Officer concerned; or
(d) The evidence cited in the criminal case discloses facts 

unconnected with the charge before the court which justify 

departmental proceedings on a different charge; or
(e) Additional evidence admissible under rule 16-25 (1) in 

departmental proceedings is available.

H. That ever since his appointment, the appellant had performed 

his duties with zeal and devotion and there was no complaint 
whatsoever regarding his performance.

or

I. That the superior courts have always held that mere filling of 

FIR would not ipso-facto made a person guilty of commission 

of the offence rather he would be presumed to be innocent 
unless convicted by court of competent Jurisdiction.

J. That the charges leveled against the appellant has never been 

proved during the inquiry albeit he has been dismissed form 

service on the bases of unproven charges.

K. That the appellant never committed any act or omission which 

could be term as misconduct. He has been falsely charged in 

criminal case in which he has already gained acquittal albeit he 

has been dismissed from service.

L. That the appellant has at his credit a long and spotless service 

career the penalty imposed is too harsh and liable to be set 
aside.
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M.That the facts and grounds mentioned in the departmental 
appeal, replies to the charge sheet and show cause notice may 

also be read as integral part of the instant appeal.

N. That the appellant is jobless since his illegal dismissal from 

service. ■

O. That the appellant seeks permission to relay on additional 
grounds at time of hearing of the appeal.

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that oyi acceptance of this 

appeal impugned order dated 08.05.2014, may please he set- 

aside and the appellant may please be re-instated in service 

with full backwa^es and benefits of service.

Appellant
Through

/f

IJAZ ANWAR 

Advocate Peshawar
&

‘"'S^DAMIN 

Advocate, Peshawar

1
AFFIDAVIT

r !

Sabir Khan Ex -Sub Inspector, Police Lines
Peshawar, do hereby solemnly affinn and 

declare on oath that the contents of the above 

noted . appeal are true and correct and that 
nothing has been kept back or concealed from 

this Honourable Tribunal.
t

.!■

?•.<

Deponent
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. 478 DATED 29.05.2011 U/S 506/34-Pi'‘C PS 

CAPITAL CITV POLiCF. F'FSf 'iAWAR
CASE FIR NO

Sir,
lUf1 M' hoi! ■'(M‘nr^ niVI'. ..ihini'iV.ian iVinsccD )an stucHt:-. ''

mentioned cose.

v)bi!- K'an accotnpanicc! i’V 

• Mo. 2'. > on patioHinu

rii.'.hot' id thn spol whc^M’

Perusal of record reveal that 3n 29.0!?.^'0n

Constables Quclus Ho. ?.2K, Jan X'/ No ^ JC and

C.ra'/r; ro's m(]“.

.1.

I'lX'dut'/, board brinp, from Laranr j 

Complainant Asghai reported to

maria situated at Gu! Tc-vn ani

■■

throii ''-! thal he had uuiciuisod i ploi consisbnt; oi lO 

; sold onw.iri! '-o one U ;aidullah ironi vy'ric!

th.i some person:, vven1 intended 'vvit‘iid''a\ al loi, .th'’' re-isor

plot d> (iho compioi'iaMli adot d ih.U bo was prest^pi
JWiii-

sa,;:
<y PcarW^iol nlanwh.ie accused .dialid Khan. Ad/ Khan. Mamie Khan and ArshaO*!ri
( * < » r

I Khan arrived there duly armei and ured cTe:i;-.i inh'niion ol (.riir.ir.,!1 sho.'- with tl ■ (

I !
intirr.iiation. Said 5.11 was stated tn be the eve witnes'. oi occurnmcc, while motive ,v...

the sane plo; Me charged the ibovc .our acuii'.ed lor tu-.

the same

i

stated dispute ONrer

On hs leport S! Sabir Knao drath.-d'a nxirasila are si 

wtHch Lht above -lonuoneci ease was re.vsIenHi. Aeeordini; to SI Sabir Kha,.

ni .u'.usE'd Ihroujd* l..ir

tieiti Naka bancli. stoi-Mied a v^l'iie colorixi Alto lie.tn 

cd Kb-‘!:d f'.r.i. Hamid xuJ /^.rsh.:'! pros''nt m the car w-

'U!• oc currencr:

Kha/an.o. onI

.iboui ai r'\/a’.he rccoivc'd information ut ?.3:b0 tn c 

Graveyard's passage, where .e
I

1

I
/■ •

ItGg: Nv^.irT/lG7C, found acce
!

; Kinds .longvvith I'.pa-rrected; Qrie 9-rvlM edtol oc-anng No 00051.■ wiH 

■;.hari;ers lio.r. Cbi- .jt..sSOSSicr of accused Khalicl while a SO lii.ie pisle without nuinia 

■alongwith. 3 rour.ds was reco -ered i.cm the possess.on ol accused A/..e A separate c.a .■ 

vide FIR No. 482 dated 29.05.20] 1 j/s ;,3-AU 05 Khatana was refiistcred against both

were a
r

I

I
aforesaid accused. 51/CIO Njsir '<han was deputed (or r.irryinr, out inv. ■stigalion, b 

0 .he seui bo,n 20 ^5 I’lV; u.,?3 40 l-WI oi. i.iit' ..mu

(Uiil uuf in Uln'’

i :0 •
f:
a .,i(;hl ,... 29 05.201 i ■ 

ol complainaoi ■

nxiiKurk.
»■;

ui ;1! I (u \iitrui i'■ inO 'll I'liS I' e

witnesses, pieparalion of site pian and recovery ol empty shei s'wuule. tai: efiecteo
«

day. On the foiloyiring day the i.O prepared site plan, recorded siatemenis

u/s 16VCt.PC ard recovered 8 empW ihells of 9 MN\ hjna liie spot
* ^

•' ord(' ed i(.- he scni to lijdici.il eg- L', ihCv.O'. ft Hie it-t.ovi .

i • 1

C'l '

witnesses
*1

nr".'SL0o..Ci(.Cusoci ‘•(^'.•1
s' *

(
\ •t+t- i

9 f./lN't pis.lo; a-ici iOmptiC'S wcio sent tb I'SL foi analysis, wn .'i'efrom the empties v-- .

d by the same pistol. On 3'M05,203.1 SMO HaM Muhamr

'oNl i
!

K^^n draffed conflicted ch. dlan in too case.

,1-i»

TO-
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wo:; ri iV ;H ic-cl or i:,

■c'.iir .1 X'usof; it n.irs'.oC ■ ■ ■

■ I .!/:(' SuO't.l'l

.iiu! I'l'* t oinp.iliio-M'.) wink: iln'V 

1 Y ->0'’.' , iliivon bv ill'-’ 

ul Kliiin. H,;sI.k1, Arsh;ul 

loishib

■ Or- :>9.0S.?0'1 i 

' ,:r : U-. fvlo. 'jm I'/"-

^n. gt'UCiT-.

OJ’pr I'"'' No •

r'.ruy\v: obcvo case wn; 

:i02/'!2^/4?.7/'l^R.'■

I.-'/X- I ’
('..inl ii.

ol cornpLiiniinl Fakhrr Alarm, v. i (.I'irc.r-.i Ihf h'

one! A, b lln'ii
re pori

No.^'VH/'Airi) nomclv Arshact. H.
1 .iC( O' pf

111 A'

;n (coiTiplnlnon-ond Navood io'' imiiscr-nninavc' firing ai ■ 

o aticiid Ibo court X
f'ip‘hi -j nn.U't ^ I •N')wore RO’.ng 

..ornpiainanL b/ Lhc «irnp, the cpmplain, . 

Muhaninpc-iCJ? sustained seyere ini^, '

Oi '.rnI, bis cornpiU'iior’ .

• amongsl Ihon
IIrshao Khoi 

;d madr iheir osrapt' \\0(k\ tour.
c s,

<a)

' iVluharrlrnad later on succumbed to the-; mju-ies . The ac.cnsi

Y shells t:'om the ':potihe spdt. local t^olice recovered; 100-er I.
► «•

j

f-lK No. AOS/^Or!On bo.Oo.'ZOTl, Di Aram Khan (farn-’r of Hnsr.id Khan, .nurdnrod n case
},y.

O'ficer Kh/be:-.rntiori lo the v./or’hv I'roviniial Pliu-O

Fll^ No. 504/7011 PS Nowsliofo
i^S Nowshcr'a Canit.) sjbmittQCl an app

Pukhlunkhwa vyhercin he alleged tha. the accused of ca.-e

of PS t^ha7ana and under i preTUHiitaiec: plan got
Gantt; with the collus on of locakPoK'

day In the ut currencc lo save-

Cant I; He

FIP No. 478/2011 eS Kha/.ana before one

ir. case HP Nr). -0S/?011 ^S Nowshi'ra
■Ggistercd the case 

!he accused Irom Ihcir mvolvcmen; \r.
thfjna.h (rimes brai.cr-iP No. 478/.?0n PS Kha/an

th;-. unit which was considered Uvlnc Board .iuc^

.1''cpucstod for re-investigation of casi- 

(Inv: Unit ). His appliculion was rece 

case R,2 No. 478 oated 29.05.20:d u/s 50G/34 PPC I’S Kha.^.na

iv jd 'P
CO\ Peshiiwar we.:-

recommended to be re investigated b'- Ih'S i- nu.

t ar.it^»\/F<;rtr4ATtON BY TH1$_U_N|T

carried cul, slatemcnvs ot UhDuring the course of re-invc5tig.ition spot inspection

, cell phones record of concerned Police' Officers of PS Kha/aaa

was

jiUi
witnesses were recorded 

•accused of case HP No. 478/2011 PS Khnzana was obtained, record of PS Kha/.ana was

of the disputed plot 

namely Al-Haj Mian Kashi'Cd G .< 

Sarak Charsadda road, Peshav-yai w.,-

■' examined, the pr'rviuus ownerschucked, complainant Asghar Khan va::

stacement ol disii r.crcstcd eye ■witne:.s

Rashced Gul Property Dealer') Landey

weri nearci and

fpropnetor

;ocordccl.
} S

-ried out by this unit it has been established lhat in, 

29 OS.2011 U/S S0C.-/S4 PPG PS Kha/ar-o was regisler(\ 

Complainant Asf.ha: Khae. and nominciP 

and connivanr-c of SHO Razi'Khan. SI Sabir Ktcir.

i c. vide HI' No. S04/.'0i1

From the rG-inysstigation ca
1

;.C; I IR No. 478 dale 
, 7

u pr-apqf anti psivpcditau.. pisn oy
I

accused Khelid.etr.: wito^'he full s-ipport

^ give 

.Santt

n. present

me
> ■ •■’hV'

■ i

cover to the nominated accused lo commit the occurrence i.c

on ‘he following grounds;: Novvshera and create false u‘:hi
U



oivjriiu'-o/r.rriveii rcpor*

!ho ilaily fliary of PS Khn/Ona. r u'lons 

havn insptK'crl iho spot 'roir; 

rcRibiO'cii

• '-j.iMi KP.fa tni.arl •111* I

!0 hi'. {] }•).,<. . ■,

:/ ) 111'; '.c'M-']-

i| IC'Mi'-

' ()!•'.-•'0 . ' LI'. .m/Iu''!on L.L ( .

^ Conif)iaiojni Asf^har Khan afic roijeat(:C diroci ■nr;-, inodi! .cd a s anio p.ipor i-Jo ; 

m (luosi'or. onn Aiiiuj’ Ka.-

jcarinfi sipnatun- of only ono vviLno;,-. narnciy S.iyaij .. 

r/o »oir: djfamad Kh-I. Vhc c. -d writ- r namciv SIfafmuilnh

aatod 16.02 2010 showing tear ^aa ion of rhc pi'A 

and Asfjhar Khan (corppjainan:

5 w?is examined who fn'ipf

- np in-i .-cstion -is f.ho stamp papar bears signaliHcpi f^v • -hf fogai strtus Of ^ 

or.'v one witness instead of Ivs-.

in
i;

li A/as -vrilic'n !..y him al. ihe behest f)i Ajmal Khiin 

had come to his shop on beh: - nf Asgnar Khan No hanrhnpytaicng 

the transacton was effected . ^foie hi-.i (deed -vnter) and ncith-' 

the mutation or rcgi.stry of L.

over oi nioiK’v e

r any phot(/ c.*ipv '•

:■ plot ir question w,is [/rodueed ay /\jnsal Khan wi.ii 

preparing the stamp paper. ^ vifatuilan.ldcod.wrU(M-) conio no justity these poir.p.
while questioning. Thus the st^ np pape; proved to b(^ fake :)r'.c.

^ Complainant Asghar Khan 

how did he know the names

LCv, d not reply satisfactorily when he was qucstiofUHi dial

ai parentage ot all the accost d and that how did 

come 10 know about his presr- ce m the plot in-qot'slion
acco; .?i.

on the r gi . o. 29.Oh.201': a! •
Cul town, wbiic he was fht' 

. away from Guf Town.
-Mdcnl jf Malhia .Shahi Pa/an. vdiuh IS several ircl*'-

Complainant Asghar Khan c! 

directions.

^ Actuni owne.- of the plo 

complainant party, while sta:.

not pioducc eyt' witncs.s hiiid Ali despite' I'l'pe.iii’i;

I n ■■ ely Ubsid-ui -Rehinan eouh! nt)t be. produced bv the

■n.;nls of complciinanl A,S(;h,,r l<hi,.T and accused Khai.u 

etc: about the ownership of pi. i in-question arc aiso contradictory

FACTS BEHiND THF OrCURRENfF

(i) Compiainant Asohar Khar and the nominated 

Ai's i(id had jirQiidy jcq
ciccuscd i.G. Khjiid A/iz, Hamid 

developed through

ana

Aiturice with each otho; winch 

Stiarir jup resldpni oi '.day .Sa-ak who i

L .j
one

IS an influential per.on Ihe aci.e-.re
Khoild ojc: had. previous blood feud enmity with Dil

Aram etc: i.e. coinplaina
Plirty ofpase FIR No. 50 /2011 PS Cantt: Now.shera and earlie, two 

vide FiRiNo. 6-18/201C .'.nd G19/2010 PS Cantt. Nowshcra
cro.ss easi s

n..jd already been
rt;g!siorc(i between the p rtics.

(ii) - Accused Khaiid Khan etc; H 0 aiso . Gportedly financially sour.u who unoer a pi c

A



planned siraU'p.y and offer 

Kii:ie am! C\nr ipiomanl Asfjr, Ki a 

29.0'3^'’0n DJainsi [hem

! In a--'/ onhe -'cr^ ic'i'icii SIK' Iv'i/i kImr. Si S.i •:!

(■ V i ^ ?\K'

:oih! fi V 111-’./ »,V •!(' I’Oinf U

their plan of attack on their ^/als i.c Jd Aiam -Me wItk n ihr / on.

' • ' J • 'I • r

on h excci'i

' I • *

Accused Khahd wl^iie recording h<s slatotneni si.alc'cl 

infcirpiation cii the day of o'currerice that some persons v.ere digging out then- 

plot: at GjI Town. They accoe'pr,--..cn oy A/i:- etc- .;rr ved at no -pot in Alto Motor

al he had receivini!: I

. I

I
t

Car Whore they found 3/4 p -suns dig^ging out ihe j;rotind ihi.s Ihev fired aerial 

shot^ to intimidate them -.hilr the said
per.sons also dm; auni! shot.s l.iy 

as Asghar wtio was 

utcuirenre thev roiurnod. but

i.iitli took :73 hours lo 

arresU'd their. an J they were taken

Kalashnikov and pistol. One if them v^/as iater on ideniific'd

trying to occjpy his (Khaliri s) plot Afloi thi 

roacning nea Graveyard, th. ir vehicle brrdii' dowi.- the 

rectify. On the way Police p .'ty intcrrccpteo, 

to Police Station.
> I* •

on

X'

The above mentioned starem-ent of accused Khalid is totally exaggeratec 

because:-

Auei making photographs ' the pnt in ciuesiiun 

lound thc'-e.

Accused Khalid spent S-hou s

a.
IK- sig.'S o excavation ’.veil'

b. n removing iault of his mO'Or car, while 

Mechanics shops w'as avail bio at a short distance near Buonni Pul, then why 

didn't he car'y his vehicle tc ' no Mneoamr's shop.

a no. oi

lie stated 1(1 have fired 12. 3.3 shots from 9-MVic.
pistol, /yhiVj B-empties wc'e

recovered from the spot, urthermore while recording his earlier 

bclore SI/I.O Nosir Khan of P Khazana, he denied
statement

to have fired any shot.

He stated that Asghar Khan .-tc; also fired .shots, then he (Knalic) .should alsod.
iiav(

got registered a cHpss case gainst tnem, but ho did not do that. Khalid 

well yer.sed in fhana Kacho,", mey could not have ignored registering 

He clonic:; of havi^ any acquaintance with Ubaid-ur-Rehman who had aliegediv 

witndrawn from the plot in juestion being disputed, which is contrary the rep 

lodged by Complainant Muirjmimad Asghar
I f

All the four accused den ed of possessing mobile uh 

' f
occuifence, while iocni Police took into 

all tied on this count.

There is only one i

parly is

cross case.
e... , •

I
t

i on

f.
u)nes at the Liini- oi 

posses:..on their nobilo phone sets.!hey

passage towards the place of occurrence, wlu' 

vehicle of the accused allegedly got defect. lJut SI .Sabit Khan d
re on ren.i.-n, '

enied l.o have lO tn



i

^ on ihc' .ai:
I M ■ i.i : Cl).Ill Cl' 11 ■ •

vohicif..

Similarly statement of SI Sai 

Kashced Gul, (proprietor. . 

Peshawar (a di.'iinterosted - 

Was-’prcseni at Gul Town, r

Khan also proved to i le \\^ sc one wnen Al-Haj Mian 

asheed PropcTty. oi Landt / Sarai. C harsadda road.

i .(• witners) discfc-ec- :hat h. alonfrviih one Khan /.aii 

;anwhiie some per-civ. m .■ white u-loured Alto Cir 

e idcntdicd as SharoL'i Jan /o Ma; ral Jan Colony.Oi 

to Lhi.s witness Si Sabir Khan had

t

j . arrived there, one of them 

fillip mr ? f.^acbed the spot pretty SvO

i\

after tnc firing. Astonishingly,the .ircus.'d disposer

off their Kalashnikov in Si's f; fsnnr.e

Statomenr of SI Sabir Khar orovea false when cell 

numbers of SI Sabir Khan

friend), Complainant Muha nmad Asghar 

icveaied that all of them remained i 

on 29.05.2011 (when 

telephoned SI Sabir Khan at 9:06 hr.s: 

of lodging report in the m.. s 

himself had called 

Khan and Complainant Mut-

I.
pnone records of mobile 

SHO Razi Khan, accused Khalid, Sharif Jan (their

and Ajmal Khan was acquired whic'' 

in contaci with eaci' other at dillercnl time:, 

registered). On 29.05.7011 Co nplainant Asghai 

wliile S: S.iuii Khan has r: enbonod the U 

□sila as 19:30 hrs: which leficch that compiainan!

cas“

/*•

onSISahi, .<han to the spoi Although both c; thm^i.o. SI Sahii

mmad Asgha,- denied to have cor Lai led each olhei
before the occurrence, but • air call records goes againsi their s.atemcnl. 

Similarly on 30.05.2011 (fo!]• wing day of the registration jf case RR [\lu. /178/20 I 'Iic

U/S 506/34-PPC PS Khazar..; 

Asghar at >07:57 hrs: v^hile case's i
S' Sabr Khan talked to Compla nant Muhammad 

- - investigation had bec;n handed over to 10 IMasir
Khan then SI Sabir Khan she !d have 

t^2:l, SI Sabir Khan, jSomplait.ant
no concern with the case but after his first 

Muhammad A.sghar anrl Shar:! J; in rcrnoinctl in
contact wirl, each other through their ceil phone'..... ........ ...........

SI Sabir Khan on reachingK.
should have collected empty shells tful !u'ne spot,

did riot do that. He has ent red his a,-rival from the spot i
in tfjQ daily diary vide

Mad-No.23 at 22..3Q hrs: Coll phono record reveals that ho remained out of 

he,had received

Tephdn'^No. 204d]S7 from PS Khaz;

wr,! 0e

m§
: t t

52.i/.550-Cr;.PC against Car
?

should have informed i 

accused but he conveyed inf

m Leii- i'UIE cons(?cutivo calls on his irtuUiie 

He did not lake any action u/s
n1 iria.r-"-

-vherein the accused were dllegodiy boarded, lie

immediately to PS IMowshera Can.tt: about

^■rmation to PS IMowshera Cantt: on 30.05.20J1

imongsl Compia nanl Muhammad

arrest of ihe

in ihe
evening. He did notqtake preventive measures :

/vsghar and accused Khaiid •t. He statc'cf If- ; 1 h/n -.erii tile Tilrasiia ibf oiig.h
i



CoMsiabir Ouaus No. tn u i'-jln - si 1,i..:sIV

.1 .‘f II U

' I
Of- liie any of occurrc--. > S\ i ./io v

Kha?ann, but np dcniod .j owr. bis sif^ihaUn

. •):> i. .iy 1 1 'hi' ;I.

>11 hi' • iib ' i( ‘ u wi:li cii

off'cor There are obviot: difieror.in hir- acluai si^^nai ire inci ino 

■ chi. ! IR which ciepictc .r '-omc' body fakr.i hi'; sifjn.rluros 'n :'no MR \A/hiu- 

ri’LOrding hiri’siatemcni h: •■ta'i..; ihai c.n •
I

ho .7.1 Of- ‘ Sh.i!) R,iS(m' 

SifiO Razi Khan tctcphon( nim ai crveninj: lim-- mai a c..-;g u/s ->06 PPC would ho 

rcgistorcc and handed c’. rU> hin" .'or invcsti);oiion, wh. :h h; roti.i.ec

ROLE OF SI/10 NASIR KHAM

(i No clopariure/arriv ropoil ■ ./!,-pm :Ih .poi by i( N., ,j Mt.iu was luuru. 

iho caily diary of Pv . . v^fioioas, 1 hf. III'.! .aso di iiv. ho has cto 

mentioned to have nr pech. a the spot fi am i.rs; to 2a:'l() iir^

<.! I

of

29.0[j.2C!l.l i.e. wher casci was registered

Ne inspected the sp .t at nigrt but rccoyery of empty sheiis oifc'cleo 

next. day.

/o'
-.•’I or ::

(iii) Complainant Muha mad Asjhar while lodging report had staleti that all 

four accused fireo ..nots. Rtrcovcry ot 2 pistols was eftcriod from only / 

accused. The 1.0

lee

.ou!d lu.vc submitted ar'’'*ation for .seeking Poiao 

custody of the ret. .ining ‘.mo accused lo make pos;>iblo recovery ni .■i.\ 

arm.s.fammunidon i am tiiof posse.ssiun iiui hr' liid not Jo r nat

iiv} tie.should have coil 

Ik' did not ask the 

plot in-question.

He did net make e. arts to trace out disinterested witness in order lo 

out the facts.

' ■ he d.d not bother to trace out Ubuid ur Rchmon, on which the plot in-

puGstion w^as allegG^ty sold by the complainant.

(viii) He did not.takc a.ny .areventive measures between die parlies.

II is relGv;|ht to mn ‘.tion ho'm that he was aclunPy not pre icmt in iheaP/kc 

suition on the date .f occur; cnee. Accordtni’, in the roll phtme record^ he 

contac.ted..On his ce . phone on 30.0!).2011 at 05:29 hrs; (morning) frnm she: 

lelcphonOiOf PS Kh^/ans and the IVlubih' lower sh.iiwed ilic posilior: ; 

rccoivicr (10 Nasir ^han) at Prang Ghar which i.s his native village. All 

reflects that he ws cc.'.ecl on to reach Police otaticn ii. Imrry, iiunu

-ted moc.lc call iccoid of the accu.secf but he avoioed ; 

■ mr;inir.:..nl to produi.o tlu' nwi c-ri^aifi tiocufioiits <)! i'

11

(v)
I I K '

(vi) iin:.

I

K Ik

i

(ix)

wa:

i C.):

/"

w
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CHARGE SHEET
r--!^ '1

V I, Tahir Avub Khan Sr. Superintendent of Police. fOperationsl

^y.eshawar, as competent authority^ hereby charge you SI Razi Khan SHO PS 

Khazana and SI Sabir Khan PS Khazana.Peshawar as follows*:-

You SI Razi Khan SHO PS Khazana and SI Sabir Khan PS 

Khazana, Peshawar committed the following irregularities that:-

It is alleged that you SI/SHO Razi Khan and SI Sabir Khan of PS 

Khazana having, being involved in case FIR No. 504, dated 30.05.2011 u/s 

302/324/148/149/109 PPC Police Station Nowshera Kala. In this connection 

a preliminary enquiry conducted by AddI IG Investigation Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar who held responsible you SI/SHO Razi Khan and 51 

Sabir Khan PS Khazana for gross misconduct on your part thus you have

been recommended for proper departmentai enquiry under the rule under
*1

Removal from Service (Special Powers) Ordence-2000.

By reasons the above, you appear to be guilty of misconduct unde-- 

section 3 of the NWFP Removal from Service (Special Power) Ordinan 

2000 and have rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties 

specified in section 3 of the ordinance.

2.

3 You are, therefore, required to subrnit your written defense within
days of the receipt of this Charge Sheefto Enquiry Officer

Your written defense, if any, should reach the Enquiry Officer 
within £he specified period, failing which it shali be presumed that you

seven

4,

have
no defence to put in and in that case exparte action shail follow against you. 

Intimate whether you desire to be heard in5- person.
6. A statement of allegations is enclosed.

'/

(t; [AN) PSP
SR: SUPERUTTenDENT OF POLICE, 

OPERATIONS, PESHAWAR.

;

h\



disciplinary ACTIpH AGAINST
51 RAZI KHAN_SHQ^P^KiiAZAjNAANP„SiSABIR.KHAN^PS_KHAZANA

TahTr““Ayub Khan, Sr: Superintendent of Police, Operations,

of the opinion that SI Razi Khan SHO PS 
rendered him liable to be proceecieS 

within the meaning of Section 3 o(

••’'r Cr::-’- I,!r
^eshawar as competent authority, is 
Kha.:ana and SI Sabir Khan PS Khazana 

against:, as they committed the following acts
Removal from Service (Special Powers) Ordinance V/2000.the NWFP

SI^EMENT OF,ALlEMriQNS, 
51 Razi Khan SHO PS Khazana and SI Sabir Khan PS Khazana

■ committed the following irregularities that:-
S1/5HO Razi Khan and SI Sabir Khan of P'..:It is alleged that you 

having being involved in case FIR No. 50d, dated 30.05.20j.Knazana

302/324/148/149/109 
preliminary enquiry conducted by AddI IG Investigation Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Peshawar who held responsible them SI/SHO Razi Khan and SI Sabir Khan P.j- 
Khazana for gross misconduct on thier part thus they have been recommended fci 

departmental enquiry under the rule under Removal from Service (Specia

PPG Police Station Nowshera Kala. In this connection c.

proper

Powers) Ordence-2000
This actis against the discipline which amounts to gross miss conduct 

and render them liable for minor/major punishment under the ruleson thier part
Removal from Ser\'ice (Special Power ordinance ) 2000.

For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of the said acc;ui;ed >vr'.

enquiry is ordered an:'allegations anLp the above■ rcrcrencc
Li^Peshawar is appointed as Enquiry Officer.

The Enquiry Officer shall, in accordance with the provisions of Ihe 

provided, reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused officei, 
30 days of the receipt of this order, make

Ordinance

I'ecnr-d its finding within 
recorvirnendations as to punishment or other appropriate action against trie

accij.sed.
The accused and a well conversant representative of the department 

shall join the proceedings on the date. Time and place fixed by the Enquiry Officer.

4.

AN)PSP
SR: superintendent OF POLICE, 

OPERATIONS, PESHAWAR.
/PA, dated Peshawar, the /S' jiS. /2011.• NO.

I



■'^r./^T- ;•( To, **•r; •.
The Senior Superintendent of Police (Operations), 
-Rural, Peshawar. r

I
REPLY TO THE CHARGE SHEET DATED 15-12-2011Subject:

i
Respected Sir,

I

I respectfully submit my replied to Charge Sheet ^ unden-

1 at the very outset deny,the allegations leveled against me as 
baseless and incorrect. The finding of the enquiry officers were 
baseless and unfounded, 1 have never. involved myself in any 
omission or commission that can be termed and misconduct.

I I.
;

The factual position is that FIR No. 478 dated 29-05-2011 
under Section 506 / 34 got registered against the accused namely 
Khalid Khan, Aziz Khari sons of Alam Khan, Sajid Khan, Arshad 
Khan sons of Khalid Khan .R/0 Dheri Hakim -Abad Distiict 
Nowshera, is based on fact. The Complainant of the FIR still own 
his FIR. The accused were arrested, weapons of offence with Motor 
Car No. 1978 / LPT was also Recovered and still is case propeity. 
The empties recovered from the site was also confirmed from 
laboratory to match with the weapons recovered, thus whatever I did 
it in accordance with law and simply performed my duty. 

'Unfortunately on 30-05-2011 FIR No. 504 under Section 302 / 324 / . 
427 / 148 / 149 PPC in Police Station Nowshera Cantt was also 
registered in which the accused present in custody in FIR No. 478 
were made accused. Since it shows the malafide / false implication, 
hence it infuriated the complairiant in FIR No. 504 in submission of 
false complaint dated 06-06-2011. On the final report of the 

• enquiry team Section 203 PPC 3/4 Arial firing was inserted in • ‘ 
FIR No. 478 and it was malafidly suggested to charge me and 
SI lO Razi Muhammad along with other accused.'

It is submitted with requdst that the final report submitted by 
the enquiry team has accepted the version of the complainant, and 
has not a.ssocialcd the ai>|)licani with Ihc enquiry, the overwhelming 
evidence to the contrary was completely ignored. Apart from Ihc 
above simply iira final report ifunothcr version is given.should not 
change the statiis of the cases, even if to the extent of insertion of 
soihe section of law are made it will not make out a case of initiation 
of Departmental enquiry, since the main allegation leveled against 
the applicant are criminal in nature, for which it is yet to be decided 
whether to insert the section- of laws as suggested or not moreover

i
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Tin for price Attached, /PANo
0 .t 2012Dated

1
jgTTO RAZI KHAN AND SI SABIR

FNOUIRY AGAINSU 
t^thaNFSKHAZANA

Reference your charge sheets issued office No 85/E, dated 15.12.2011,

Subject:

the subject noted above. on T?i>rnl the, As per attached order sheet prepared by the then SP-Rural. the 

summoned on 17.12.2011, both the defaulter Officers named above

with charge sheets for the 

3n 22.12.2011 both

. on

defaulter officers were
appeared in the office before him who were served upon 
submission of then replies/comments within stipulated period of tune. On 

the officers submitted their replies within stipulated period of time.
The undersigned perused ■ the , all relevant papers 

en^uiry/findings of .Crime Branch which is duly , endorsed by the DlG/lnvestigation and

of defaulter Officers have also been examined

{

like detail

W/Addl: I.G Investigation, the statements 

(attached herewith).

Hricf Facts.
•s

As disclosed in FIR 504 dated 30,05.2011 u/s 302/324/427/148/149 of

wshera Kalan wherein complt: charged accused Khalid IChan, Aaiz Khan, Hamid Khan

result wherein Irshad i^an ,
PS No

Fazal Subhan and Naveed for resorting firing over them
. expired whereas complt: and Arshad sustained

injuries on their person. Contrary, a day before accused palid Khan and Aziz Khan etc have 

shown arrested in case vide FIR No 478 dated 29,05.2011 u/s 506/34 PPC ofPS Pazana. 

Wliere upon an impartial enquiry conducted by the Investigation Staff on the application of 

complt- Wherein it was declared that all this episode of alibi prepared by Asghar Khan 
vide FIR No 478 dated 29.05.2011 u/s 506/34 PPC of PS Khazana with the full 

then SHO Razi Khan and SI Sabir Khan to give cover to the 

of murder at Nowshera Kalan. In this

as a

Rasheed and one Raj Muhammad were

complt: 
support of connivance of tlie
nominated accused for committed occurrence (

added in the murder case of Noshera Kalan upon the orders of
were accused of

. connection, 109 PPC were
High-ups of investigation-unit in which SI Razi Khan and SI Sabir Khan

. They got BBA but later on rejected by the honorable court and sent them tomurder case
Vtrknnrahlpir\f\ 1. 1



\
.ision/Suggestion

Keeping in view afore mentioned discussion in detail the undersigned 

to a firm of opinion and suggestion that both tlie officers of PS Khazana. are not charge 

oy the complt: party in FIR directly but ch^ged later on, the case is lying in the court for its 

trial and verdict, after the decision of court verdict it would be seen later about their 

punishment if they found guilty in the conspiracy, let the court probe the matter. For the time 

being it is suggested that enquiry paper may kindly be kept till the decision-of honorable 

court whether they (both the Police Officers) were involved in such activites or otherwise.

me

/

Submitted please

p

i;

TaksaiasJ
Superintendent of Police, 

Rural, Peshawar,

W/SSP-Onerations- Peshawar ♦
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THE COURT OF A'R'nTTR_^AUF KHAN
NOWSHERA.

i

l!;/m IN
d

fi/ 14 of 2013.Sessions Case No...............................
Date nf Institution in this CouiT
•Dntp. of Original Institution..........
Date of decision.......

08/03/2013.
■ 31/11/2011.
.J_3/067_2013,,

r-

The State....vs
1. Khalicl Khan son or Alain Khan
2. Aziz Klian son ofAlam Khan
3. Hamid Khan son of Khalid Khan
4. Arshid Khan son of Khalid Klian
5. Nazi Mi-ihamiriad .son ol Kazal 

Muhammad
6. Sabir Rehman son of Musali Khan
7. Sharif Jan son of Rashid Gul
8. Ajmal Khan son
9. Asghar Khan son of Amin Jan

....... Accused facing trial

of Raza Khan

10. Fazal Subhan son of Alam Khan 
1 1. Naveed son of Klialid Khan

.......Absconding co-accused

FIR No.. T04__Dated 30/5/2011,—as
--------- sectionCase 

registered u nci^r__________
PPC at Police Stg^lgH3 02/324/d^7/148/M9; Noiushera Cantt.

JUP_GMENT:- 
\’13/06/2013

Accused Khalid Khan Aziz Khan both sons of Alam

of Khalid Khan, Arshid Khan son ol ,
Khan, Hamid Khan son

i

of Fazal Muhammad, iKhalid Khan, Razi Muhammad son
i

■:

of Rashidof'Musali Khan, Sharil Jan son /Sabir Rehman son

son olof Raza Khan and Asghar KhanGul, .hjmal Khan

Amin Jan have been challaned to

No.504 datcd:30/5/20ll as registered under

302/324/427/148/149/1208/109 PPG at police 

of IJisl.ncL No-vsliera. Suiiilaily, llie

son
• I

i
this Court.for facing trial

FIRin case

section

Nowshera Canttstation

p-J i; Kmu'
//

/■

1
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!■■ armed with deadly weapons appeared all of a sudden and on

seeing-them, they started firing at them with their intention of

result of said firing, heh. ■ them to death. That as aputting

aiongwith Irshad Khan, Rashid, Arstiid and Raj Muhammad 

serious!)' injured. 'I’liai. out oi llu: injuieilwere hit and were

, Irshad Khan succumbed to his injuries in casualty ofpersons

afterNowshera. According to the complainantDHQ

all the accused decamped from thecommitting the crime

has been alleged asspot. The imotive behind the occurrence

previous blood feud enmity between the parties. It is pertinent

to mention here that one of the injured namely Rashid and

Raj Muhammad also expired subsequently mthe second one

the hospitals.

co-accused RaziThe.prosecution allegations against the

%
Muhammad son of Fazal Muhammad, Sabir Rehman son of

Musali Khan, Sharif Jan son of Rashid Gul, Ajmal Khan son

of Amin cire that a ease■’ Rasa Khan and Asghar Khan sonoi

lodged a Ivide RIR No.478. under section 506/34 PPG 

police station Khazana, Peshawar on '39/5/20 11 

before of'case FIR No.504 ■dated;30/5/20U of police .slation 

Nowshera Cantt, wherein the four accused namely Khahd 

Khan, Aziz Khan, Hamid ifhah a'hd Arshid Khan were shown

was
■i

i.e, a day
I .

I:

I
!

Ailunn-T-^ri

L] U . . ■ • ■ ./

V
a.. ■ \
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ari'csLcd a day before the occurrence by the police of police 

station Khazana, Peshawar. The said case PIR was

investigated by • the Crime Branch, Peshaw^ar upon ail

application of Diiaram (father of complainant Fakhr-e^Alam). 

in' Which inquiry, the accu.'sed Sharif Jan, Ajnuil, Asgliar

Kl'ian, S.'thir K'h; in vvci-(.- aist; iiclci involved alonj'.vvil h SI i( )'lUr/i
M: i
$: I
fJ

Muhammad and ASIdO Sabir ICimn (A police station hhazaiTa

Peshawar for making criminal conspiracy alongwith principal

•■PA -
accused for committing murder of three persons as mentioned

above'and injuring the complainant and PW Arshad Hussain.

iII
After completion of‘investigation, challan against all the

above named accused facing trial was submitted to this Court

for putting them trial while the absconding accused liavoon
HIi been challaned for proceeding them under section 512 Cr.P.C.* \ r'\i \

\ Accordingly,\ after recording statements of SW (whiefi/
'•-1

statement has been recorded as PW-1) for initiating.ii
ii
I proceedings against the absconding co-accused Fazal Subhain 

and Naveed- and delivery of copies of relevant statements

3■I
f
'■i

toV
i
;;

the accused facing trial within the meaning of section 265-C

Cr.PC, all the accused facing trial formally chargedwere on

21/1/2012 as to which they-plead not guilty, hence, trial

commenced.

i
/
I*'h

\
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At; Ihe commencement of trial the prosecution

S£ cx,Mmined as many as nineteen witnesses, however; rest of

llic pro.sccu Lion WitnessesA' abandonedwere by the.

prosecution as being un-ncccssary. 

1 he bi'ief description of the
prosecution witnesses is

given as under:-

gW-01 Johar Shah 
Nowshera Cnnl-i-

DFC 276, Police Station

According to PW-1 Johar Shah DFC, he was entrusted

with warrant under section 204 Cr.PC against the

, Asghar, Paxl-e-Subhan. Ajmal Khan, Naveed

accused

/and Sharif Jan /

"and Lhal. he . had Isearched them at their viii.' ige and ;
Ic/ !

/ .surroundings but they could not be found and tire accused 

were avoiding their lawful

• /
/

i
if airest- That the warrant under

i : /m.V 204 Cr.PC are Ex.P-1 to E.a.P-5 while his
\

/ •
/:/report on

Its back arc Ex.P-6 to Ex.P-10. According to PW-1, he had>-

umm
iy

also been entrusted with the /
-y' proclamation notices againsthp- /■

the accused which notices are Ex.P-l/H m Ex.PW 1/15<?
■ 22 IIIwhile his reporfon the back of notices are Ex.PW 1/16 to

Ex.PW ,1/20.

It has been admitted by the PW-1 during his 

statement that he had not mentioned the CNICs numbers of 

PW Waqas, Khidmat Shah, Gui Bax^

cross

Noyat Gul, Mir Salam

.ATTTiyklED-

•■r::ry
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•<nc! Cluuu-aix,. l’VV-1 h,us aU,u adinilLcd LhaL he hud noL

asked ; my Nurnbci-dar, Nu/iim or Councilor of ihc area Tor Lhc

cxccuLion of the warrants or otherwise,

rd- PW-02______ .
Station Akora Khattak

S^^d Muhammad Hanif 
----------District Nowshera

According Lo PW-02 Syed Muhammad

it • ASh Police

Hanif, during’

the days of occurrence, he was posted at Police Station

ip

f
Nowshera Cantt. PW-2 has chalked out FIP CX.PW2/ 1 in the 

i'n-cseni case on receipt olmurasila lhroLi;,h eonslable Abdul;

Wakeei, !‘W-02 has also SCI' ibed daily diaiy No'. I b

c!aLcd:30/5/20l 1 Ex.PW 2/2 vide which information

regarding the death of deceased Rashid was received.

PW 2 has admitted in his cross-statement that no case
/
I.

property was brought to the police station alongwitli tl.c

m urasiia. PW-1 /has also • admitted that (Itc addition

i-cg.-irding sections i 20-J./i-ead witli section 109 Pl^C is nol in 

las l-arndwriLing and there is no signature of its scriber. l-'W-2 

has lurthcr admitted that column No.5 of the KIR is blank.

■"“P l
■y'

' 'Vy !r u;
■'i' • ®

/ ■-: m
PW-OS Dr. Muhammad JamnT M n 
Nowshera.

/ h*D.H.Q Plospital flI '

ill
According to PW-0.3 Dr. Muhammad Jamal, ho ha,s

examined the victim Arshad Hussain son of Chanab Gul and 

found the following,

,1
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Case of firearm injury.

[here was an entry wound on lower right chest 

cm. Another cnti^' wound was on back of right shoulder.

X '/v

'ili-

Palieni. rc'feiTC'dwas lo I.Rl!, Pcsli.'ivv.ar nil- li irl l-ior;

managiancni. PW-3 has proclucc'd his.f repor! as lOx.PWP./ 1
A
■>:

and he has also admitted his signature over it.

According to PW-3 . he' has also cxa.mined die victim 

Ra.slnid s/o Dilaram and on his examination he wx-is found

. the following,

Case of firearm injury.
./7/

Ihere weie multiple entry and exit wounds on front;
\
\

rmd back of right-side of his chest. There were entry and exit 

wound on lower part of right forearm on his posterior and 

medial aspect respectively. According to PW-3, the patient 

referred by him to LRH Peshawar for - further

1.
ifAcr. was

A',!i

__ J

management. PW-3 has produced his report to this regard 

which is CX.PW3/2. PW-3 has also admitted his signature

iiis report Ex.PW3/2.ovci

According to PW-3 he has also examined the victim Raj 

Muhammad s/o Irshad Khan and has found the. following,

i
\

! •
;/ !
f
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1;d'

r

... 1.1J



Ijin

i 8

Isii j

■

'^iii

I
■:■

Case of fircnrr-i injury:•;.

TJtccc v/as one entry wound on the nght side of his 

was another entry wound on Ijaek of hisabdomen. There

right,-shoulder. According to PW-3; the patient was referred

to Peshawar for further management.. PW-3 has
?•produced his report MdTich is &.PW3/3. PW^3 IKLS nisc.

odinil U;d his sisignature over l.u\.l^W3/3.

PVV-3 lias also. examined the victim Fakhr Alam s/o

Diiaram and found the following,

Case of firearm4.
. //

There - multiple small superficialwere
entry wounds on

\ back of his right shoulder\ , each measuring 1x2 mm. As

\
\ sujmrficial entry and exit v/ound\ on the lateral aspect of his3^

buttock, 'i'hat the said wound 

incli in size.

\ was oval in siiapc 1
/ ■

J According to PW-3. tlierc/
oicg'iiyited /was an

gra.zc on lateral aspect of right buttock /.size I Id inches. PW-3 r.
i

\ i'-
rcfcrrc;d Lhc victim to LRH, Peshawar Ibr further }-

i ••
/• :

' f
tiianagcrncnt. PW-3 has produced his report wi'iich IS

1,1
/

EX.PW3/4 and he has admitted his
signature over tiic said • '

f\report ;
I

y :I!
K.
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iHi? According to PW-3 he has also conducted the
iiii
W' postmortem on the dead, body of the deceased Irshad Khan

Ah
son of Mir Muhammad whose body was identified by Faxal

Hayat and Muhammad Riaz on his examination, PW-3 has 

found the following,
/

■finite; and lime of death - 30.05.201 1 at 07:30 A.M.

Examination of the body = 30.05.2011 at 0845 A.M.

P'
Dispatcli of matter to chemical examination.

Clothes were handed over to police.

Symptoms observed before death ^ Nil.

Inlormation furnished by police PAL

EXTERNAL APPEARANCR.

/Mari': of ligature on neck and dissection ole Nil.

Condition of subject...Stout.

' • WOUNDS, POSITIONS. SIZE ANR NATUREr

l.A large entr>' and exit wound on anterior aspect 

lower part of left forearm with fracture. (3 x 3 

inches.).

, 2, An entry wound on

1.5 can). Exit w’ound 

shoulder (.1.5 x 1.5”).

3. An entry wound (1.5 x 1.5 cm) on lower part at 

latci-al aspect of right side of chest. Exit wound

4-r .11. :
posterior aspect of left arm (1.5U-

•X )f Icfl

)

IS

-■d. it'e-WlVLanv/■lJ.
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f lower pai-1; and lateral aapcci, of IcH: side of cliest

(1 X '1'’).

4. An entr/ wound (1 x 1 cm) on left iliac fossa. Exit

wound on lateral aspect of left buttock.(1.5 x 1.5 

cm],

5. An cntiy wound

on

it
1..

postcrio lateral aspect of middle 

oi iiplil l.higli (1 X 1 cm), exit wound is on aiiLeriur

on/

rr-

aspecU of mid ripl'it liiiph willi IV;ael.i ire-cl Ixiru- ( i X

Cranium X. Sj) i na 1 Co r<l:

1 n La c L

Thorax:

Walls, ribs and cartilages fractured on

corresponding entry and exit wounds.

.Plurae, right lung, -left lung, pericardium and

heart, blood vessels injured.-

Abdomen:

1:-

iAll the organs are intact and healthy except '

/Mcolon which injured on left side. Stomach intact with

'i-im
semi solid food.

Small intestine is intact with semi digested food.

■ ftMUSCLES, BONES. JOINTS-

Ai1:
i

'ilS. :•
4 >.vec: i. y. urysi'jd;-;?.
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r r

Ribs on corresponding sides fracLured. l.ell

' radius, ulna and humorous IVacLurcd. LcR iTcacl bone

fracLu red.

OPINION:-

According to PW-3, in his opinion cause of death

in this case is multiple firearm .injuries to vital body

parts causing severe bleeding leading to shock and

death.

, .Probable time in between injury and de-alli

Instantaneous

Probable time between death and PM = About

one hour.

According to the Pw-3, his report Ex.PW

3/5 consisting of six sheets correctly bears his

signature.

PW-3 has also conducted the postmortem on the

dead body of the deceased Rashid son of Dilaram

resident of Kati Khel and has found the following

1, An entry wound on back of right side- of scalp

with fractured scalp ( 1x1 cm). Exit wound is
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iW ■■'mm on uppcr.porl, urn-hl side: of :sc;,iip widi li-ncLuro 

skull and pi'ol.rul.y brain .1ill
X 1 ” .

W- 2. An entry wound on back of right side of chest 

bcloNv scapula 1 x 1 cm. Exit wound is on upper

•;r.

part oi right side of chest I X 1 cm.

3. An entry wound is on upper part of right side ol'

eliesL 1 X i cm. Exit wound on the same side 2”

below exit wound 1 x 1 cm.

4. Another entiy wound on rignt side of chest /

upper pan (0.5 ;< 0.5 cm). Exit wound on same
/

side about 2” below entry wound. ;

5. An entry wound on postciior Jatcj'al as|'x,’CL of

'uvs'ca- piirly of righi lurciirni
(.■Ml. I'J.Kil• X . ^ I

\
VN'DMlIfl i;-; nH-di;il ;i;;pc,-I Ion < iwcr liarl

forearm i '/, x 1 ‘A inches.

liJM A' SPINAL COiVD;

Skull fractured, membrane and brain injured.

THORAX.

Walls, ribs, cartilage's injtn-cd/d:omaged on riglii

side. Pleurae injured on riglu side, blood vessels

are injured.

ABDOMEN:-

;c /V'kE'Od/' 
purs.

- tor;
e; i '
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semi solid food. Small intestine and its

contents....intact with semi dif^csled r(X)d. Large

intestine...intact.

j

MUSCLES, BONES AND JOINTS:-
i

Skull fractured. Ribs fractured on corresponding

sic.les. J-ladius and Ulna fractured on I'iglil side.

Probable time between injury andin

Ideath..... about two hours.
i

/ ■■
I

■ !Probable time’ between death and Post '

Mortem....ciboLit 01 houi'.
I

iREMARKS:

'I'hc Cciuse of dccith in this case is fire arm injury

f' Moatising injury .to vital, organs i.e brain, right lung,
,•

blood vessels resulting in massive bleeding causing ylil/
shock and death. (

PW-3 has handed over Post kfiortern report and

clothes to the police. According to PW-3, the Post

Mortem report alongwith pictorial is i3x.PW3/8 which

correctly bears his signature. PW-3 has also endorsed

the inquest report of the deceased a.iid' according to
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him his endorsement the subject inquest report ison

Ex.PWS/Q./

P.W-04 Majid Khan son of Bashir Khan r/o Dheri 
Kati Khel District Nowshera.

•A'
According Lo PW-4, on 2/6/2011 he had identified the 

dead body of the deceased Raj Muhammad 

Khan who had expired at about 1030/1045 hours 

Peshawar and' who had been

■I

o' son of Irshad
A

at LRH,

taken to KMC for his

postmortem examination. PW-4 has admitted his signature

the inquest report.over

P^OS.Bakhshed Gul s/o Nawaz Oul R/o Dheri 
Khel District Kowshern

Kati
j.
I

According to PW-05, on- the day of occurrence, he had 

identified the dead bod}'" of the deceased
I

Rashid before the

police as well as before the doctor. PW-05 has admitted his

Signature on the inquest report.

PW-06 Muhammad Riaz s/n Khawas___________________ Khan aged
about 51/_52 years r/o Hakim Abad Dheri Kati Khel 
District Nowshera. ~

According to PW-0r3 JVl Li liammad Rian, lie had
1

id-eniiiiod the dead body of deceased irshad Khan before the
■J

doctor and police. PW-06 has admitted his signature upon

the inquest report. PW-06 has further stated that he is a taxi ■

driver and on the day of occurrence he was going to Akora

Khattak in his taxi car alongwith his passengers. According

EO

i
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to PW^06, he had seen the accused' facing trial namely Aziz
6

Khan,|Khalid, Fazal Subhan, Arshad, Naveed and other co-

ri nenrbv the piece of occurrence. PW-06 has statedMfxa.isc

fter, he had left to Akora Khattak for a Doctor wherebythcrea

he was informecl about the occurrence and therefore he had

rushed to the Hospital.

PW-6 has admitted in his cross statement that only

once his staterhent was' recorded by the police. PW-6 has

admitted that his statement was recorded between 1400

to 1500 liours. PW-6 has admitted that he himself had i• hours

the alleged place to the police where the accusednot shown

were present prior to the occurrence.

PW-07 Murad Ikram s/o Asmatullah R/o Dheri Kati 
Khel District Nowshera.

[according to PW-7 Murad Ikram, on 30.05.2011 at

07:20 AM, he was proceeding to taxi Standabout

\ \I-IakirAabad where he had noticed that the accused Khalid \.!

Fazal Subhan, Aziz K.han, Naveed, Hamid and ArshadKhan,
i *

1
i! duly arrhed) were standing at GT road Meeto Khan(while
Ji-;•

■ •’ iMarkqt. According to PW-7, after some time he was informed[• ■■■:

i: A I

babout the present occurrence.

ft has been admitted by the FW-7 in his cross
1.

• statement that son of deceased Irsha.d Khan is his brother in Ait
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law (Hiimpiull]. PW-07 has admitted that the shops are
!

situated on either side upto the GT road where he had seenI

the accused. PW 07 has admitted that his statement was
7-

i

recorded on the 5^ day of the occurrence at noon time. PW-

07 has also admitted that his statement was recorded in the

hujra of Dilaram Khan and many people were present there;;
i:!l
i: at:that Li ne.

/PW -8 Fazal Havat s/o shehzad Gul R/o Dheri Kati
liKh el District Newshera. ■:r'

ording to PW-08, on the day of occurrence heAcc IwasI

:' 'going frorti his home to purchase some material of livelihood /
!•
t
S’- •S-at Hakirn Abad and that when he had reached near the

/.
If.

house of accused Khalid etc, he noticed accused Khalid, Aziz
f'

Khali, Fazal Subhan Hamid, Arshad and Naveed (duly>

armed) as, boarding in their motorcar and were proceeding

m
tdvyards Hakimabad. That on reaching GT Road, the accused 

0>: party turned towards East and he also turned towards East x T' Hi
i;r mand went to the nearby GNG 'Station, when;; he filled CNG in

C. ■

. ‘

his Vehicle/Suzuki. That after filling CNG in his vehicle, hc '-''"f
7^;;

turned back in U-turn near the CNG Station of accused g
•'wS

?7.i

'I

i:■ m■'

Khalid Kh^n and proceeded towards Hakimabad'. That he
: ^

mhad seen the accused mentioned above while duly armed
m

Iwith weapons near CNG Station of Khalid Khan. PW-8 had 19



identified the dead body of deceased Irshad Khan before

I 1

the doctol as welhas police in DHQ Hospital Nowshera.and

he had admitted his signature on the inquest report.

PWrOS has admitted in his cross statement that when

he identified histhe dead! body of deceased was picked up
J ;

! i

body therje in presence of doctor and poime

I
S:45/9:0(|) AM when the dead body was picked up

it was 06:30 AM when he had seen the

and it was about

. PW-08 I
I

/■

t• ihas admijtted that
/

accused while boarding in their motorcar.

police stationNo.668,P WrO 9_Abdul Wakecl
Nizampur.

/ording to PW-09 Abdul Wakeel, during the daxys of 

posted at Casualty DHQ Hospital,

iAc /■

ioccurrence he was

Mihad taken the murasila to the police Iand heNowsherc

u fiich was handed over to him by Nawar Khan ASI.! station w im
as been admitted by PW-09 in his cross statement 

that the SI Nawar Khan had consumed about 20 minutes

of murasila. PW-09 has adniitted that Jehanzeb

mi
tm

It h

li on

■;

the drafti ig

had recorded his statement in police stationKhan 10

i between C 9:00/09:30 AM.

10 Zahoor Ahmad No.543, HC of Police Station-PW
Notl/shera Cantt. District Nowshera.

'“*1

■;
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he is theAccording to PW-10 Zahoor Ahmad No.543,

' marginal witness to the recovery memo Ex.PW 10/1 vide

whicn the 10 had taken into his possession blood through

.1
ii from various points inside the motorcar bearing No.cottoi

LXY-3001 Cultus where the deceased Irshad Khan, ' Raj
i

Muhslmmad, Arshad Hussain, injured Fakhr-e-Alam and

!
;d were sitting and the vehicle mentioned above wasRash

also t|;aken into possession by 10. According to PW-10, theI

brokeh pieces ,of the glass and various empties of different

calibers, i.e, 94 of 7.62 bore, 06 empties of 30 bore and 02

a
empties of 9 mm were recovered and taken into possession.

PW-IQ is also the marginal witness to the recovery memo

Ex.PWi 10/2 vide which the 10 had taken into his possession
!

blood stained garments of deceased Rashid consisting upon '

Qamiz; Shalwar white colour alongwith white banyan, blood

stained garments of deceased Irshad Khan consisting upon

Qamizj Shalwar • algonwith white Banyan, blood stained

I-garments of deceased Raj Muhammad consisting upon

Qamiz,: Shalwar cream colour and Banyan white colour, .!
i . ■ , /V

blood stained garments of injured Arshad Hussain consisting ’
.r;

upon Qamiz, Shalw.-n- ore;iin colour, jacket whi(,<.: coloi ir,
'

blood stained garments of injured Rakhr-c-Alam consisting
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upon Qamiz, Shalwar white colour alongwith white banyan.

PW-10 has admitted his signature over the above mentioned

recovery memos.

'.I It. been adiniLI.ed by Lhe PW--10 Lh;.il: lie c.':in nol.■;i

9i

mention the place/point where.rrom the blood of injured

Arshad Hussain was recovered. PW-10 has also admitted

remained on spot for about 2 Vi hours andthey hadthat

relatives of the complainant party were present at the time of

spot nspection.j'

;
PW-11 Dr.Sahibdad Khan, Lecturer KMC, Peshawar.

Accordin'g to PW-11 during the days of occurrence he

was posted at KMC as Senior Lecturer. According to PW-11 >
f \

he- had conducted the02.06.2011 at 11:55 AM; • on
i.

iri I

postmortem •oh‘the dead body of deceased Raj Muhammad
b \

\(
o( Irshad Khan where he ha;d found the following:-\son|ii| I

iii
EXTERNAL APPEARANCE:->•, i

Condition of the deceased was a young man of \
I I

good built wearing ;'.i<y blue Qamiz, Shalwar,

!
Clothes has not firearm defects (Clothes changed

probably). Rigor mortis and P.M lividity just

started developing.

INJURIES:
p v -'A ,/r

ci.i W

1



1. Firearm entry wound on right side of front

of abdomen 0.5 x 0.5 cm insize 13 cm

cm ■ above anterior12from midline,

superior iliac spine.

Firearm entiy wound on left side lower

back, 0.3 x 0.3 cm ensize, 11 cm from

midline '4 cm above posterior iliac crest.

3. Firearm exit wound 0.4 x 0®.4 cm insize, 13

cm from midline, 1 cm above posterior

ili^c crest.

4. Firearm entiy wound on right side back of

right shoulder join, 0.5 x 0.5 cm insize 2.5

cm below the tip of shoulder and 12 cm

from midline this wound shows extension

by surgical incision and a pack present in

wound.

5. Firearm wQ.und 0.3 cm x 0.3 cm insizc, 6
i

cm below the injury No.4.
■ t6\ Firearm wound 0.3 x 0.3 cm insize, 9 cm

below entry No.5. \

7. A metallic piece recovered from the upper

thoracic wall biackside.

I have also given note of the injuries in the

pictorial page.

.«*'% • • .f.
r.' .«.y .
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skin deep only andNote:- Injury No.5 is

No.7 a metallicNo.6 is muscles deep only

covered from the side.piece re

another note onHe has also given

etc.page regarding X-iaysthe same

and X-rayboth electricityAsNote:-

notwereof this departmentMachine

i tonot possible; functional so it was

bullet etc and withoutprecisely locate the 

precised location the 

results in lot of damage to

removal of bullet etc

the body. Soi- i'

hospital X-rays attached as they show the

bullet etc in the body.
5 .

depressed,foreheadtratimaBlunt

nose and right ear.forehead bleeding from
j

npAN'^TTM & SPINAL COI^

injured inand spinal cardVertebrae

the thoracic spine and rest vrere healthy.

■hrTHORAX:- A?//
.-.fvO-'injuredWalls

■ / j >•/
Xbdomenii

abdomen only injured.Muscles of the wall of the

'-5
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. OPINION:-

In his opinion the deceased died due to injuries

to the spinal card due to firearm.

andbetweentimeProbable injuryin !

Hospitalized.death

Probable time between death and PM two to

four hours.

PW-11 has handed over the garments and a metallic

piece recovered from the dead body to the police and his post

mortem report is Ex.PW 11/1. The endorsement of PW-11 on

inquest report is Ex.PW 11/2.

PW-12 Fakhr-e-Alam s/o Dilaram Khan R/o Dheri
Kati Khel District Nowsh'era.

9

PW-12 Fakhr-e-Alam.{who is complainantAccording to
■ *.

in the present case), on 30.05.2011 they were going in their

No.LXY-2001 Cultus to District Courts Nowsheramotorcar

for attendance in a criminal case. According to PW-12, he
\

Q .
-drivi ig the said motorcar while Irshad Khan' deceased ||jj■ was iy-

k r:i

Raj (Ksg on front seat and deceased Rashidi was sitti •\im
CD!r V)

Muhammad and injured Arshad were seating on the rear
!i C; to 

N-.: Ov/ mseat of his. car. According to PW-12, when they reached to ■r. eL'.» oG

m!
^e, spot of occurrence, accused Khalid, Pazal Subhan, Aziz

5^

i'

/
I

'vf'7'
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and Naveed duly armed appearedKhan, Arshad, Hamid

result of which firing,firing at them, as ad startedthere ar

in the above motorcar sustained serioussittingthey all

injuries and after the occurrence they were 

Hospital

in the hpspital to the effect that Irshad Khan had succumbed 

to his injuries. PW-12 has reported the matter to the local 

■esent in the Hospital wherein he had charged all the 

.imcd accused for the murder of deceased Irshad and

shifted to DHQ
;

informedNowshcra. According to PW-12, they were1
.‘1

M

police p*: 1:

above n

of his- other companions mentionedng at the livesattempt

behind the offence has been stated to beThe motive

enmity with the accused party. PW-12 has admitted 

murasila which is Ex.PWl2/ 1. According

above.

previous

his signature upon

first aid by the medical staffPW-12, after providingto
■v

referred to LRH, Peshawarpresent in the hospital, he was

reaching LRH, Peshawar, he got information to the

effect that the injured Rashid had succumbed to his injuries.

' ■ a ■Peshawar and was v

::4.

!■■■

and on

/i y Vi

LRT-l,PW-12 remained admitted in
&

discharged from the Hospital on the fourth day. According to 

PW-12, the injuUd Raj Muhammad also expired on the

the same day.fourth day and he came back to his village on 

PW-12 has further stated that on the date of his discharge,
i

m~v
■ :
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to his Huji-a wherefrom hethe local police had come

and where, he explained u
accompanied the I.O to the spot

/
well as differentpositions of the injured in the motorcar as

accuUd at life time of commission of offence 

showed him the site plan which 

found correct. PW-12 has admitted his 

the report which is Ex.PW12/2. PW- 

accused party had shown themselves

.
positions of the

a

on
on the spot. That the I.O

his perusal was

report and signature on

12 has stated that the 

arrested ir. a fake and bogus case as registered at Police 

azana Peshawar, before the present case and in
Station Kh

:ition. his father,Dilaram Khan had submitted an

the matter. That

this conne

I.G Police to probe into
tapplicatior to

conducted where it was foundr, an inquiry was 

Ise of police station Khazana

I

registered with the ,connivance

of thieir friend's. PW.12 has furthe.^ stated that he had

learned Judicial

•accordingl;
■s

fake which waswasthat the c .. /

of the present accused and

'O

Isome

thestatement beforehisrecorded

164- Cr.P.C onunder sectionNowsheraMagistrate

10.2011 for charging Razi Muhammad Sabir Khan Police
04.

and Ajmal. for their criminal 'iofficials, Sharif Jan, Asghar

^ with the accused Khalid etc.conspiracy
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i l!- his crosshas been admitted by the PW-12 ini' It :
Ih
1!.statement that the site plan' was verified from him on

has admitted that he had mentioned in

:
:

li i

5W-12, 2/6/2011.
••

second Itatement that Raj Muhammad v/as injured. PW-his

admitted that no empty was present on spot on12 has also

srification of site plan, i.e, 2/6/2011. PW-12 hasthe da}^ of v
iIthe injured Rashid and Arshad were taken toadmitted that

!the hospital in Suzuki pickup while he and then injured h
motorcar driven by hisIrshad were taken to hospital in a

brother Mir Alam Khan. PW-12 has admitted that he was a
£

single official to whom he was .reporting the matter and who 

writing the same. PW-IO has admitted that all the

(
. -'r

ii

was

armed; with weapons, however, he can not sayaccused were

that which accused was having which type of weapon, PW-

1

19 has admitted that the accused were in C-formation at the
:5~. fo

r.-.
V-.tS

time of firing. PW-19 has also admitted- that the accused 

from the western side of the thoroughfare and fired

T.v.TJ

m\
:hiappeared

at them. PW-12 has admitted that he had not noted any

! ■ •

.• '
; 5

n, ■a

he had left the same on the spotbullet marks on his car as
ft

not shown to him. PW-12 has admittedand thereafter it was isliif
ithat the accused facing trial we.re arrested by the police PiM' i

transferred tostation Khazana and thereafter they were



i

• f

I

district Courts Nowshera and were formally arrested in the

instant case. PW:12 has admitted the place of occurrence as

surrounded by the market of Mitto Khan and residential f

. house of other person.

PjW-13 Arshad Hussain son of Janab Gul aged about
2!6/27 years resident of Dheri Kati Khel, District
Niowshera.

According to PW-13 Arshid Hussain, on 30/5/2011,

gwith Irs lad son of Mir Muhammad, Rashid Khanhe alon
I ►

Dilaram Khan, Raj Muhammad son of Irshad Khanson of

and Fakhr-e-Alam son of Dilaram Khan were proceeding to

Nowshera from village Dheri Kati Khel in their motor car
■I

y'I

!r bearing No. LXYi 2001 which was driven by Fakhr-e-Alam

and where Irshad Khan was sitting with him in front seat

ti.

; alongwith Raj Muhanunad and Rashid were sitting 

seat. According to FW'13, all of a sudden.

while h
;

•5! : in the•! 'i rare

i;

Khalid, Fazal Subhan, Aziz Khan, Arshid, Hamidaccusec

and Naveed (while duly armed) appeared there and started/

: them. That as a result of their firing, they all gotfiring a

seriously injured and were shifted to DHQ Plospital

Nowsherai where injured Ii'shad expired in casualty and

injured Fakl'ir-e-Ah-.uTi repon-cd the t!;ci- to police which

was recorded in shape of murasila. That reporf of Fakhr-c-
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] 3 has aclmiH-cd hiscorrect. PW-fiecl by him asAlam was ver.
pW-13, they weremurasila. According to

signature uppn

Nowshera and therefrom %examined in DHQ Hospital
cursory

Acenrding toJ^W-)3pc;;li;'vv;u'. 7crciTcci i-o ni'J"they were i
while on1,0 his injuriesRashid succumbedthe then injured

following day, histheLRH, Peshawar. That onhis way to j

<section 161 Cr.PC by 10 m
ecorded understatement was r

all the accusedhe had chargedand whereLRH, Peshawar

PW-13, the thenRashid. According to if;/";murder of

- i Muhammad had also expired

Vdfor the
in LRH, Peshawar. ..

injured Raj
above foraccused mentioned A-in chargedpW-13 has once again

ad and Rashid and
Khan, Raj Muhammmurder of Irshad 

for attempting at his life as well as a

the
t

t life of Fakhr-e-Alam.

s
Stated by the PW-it h^ beenstatementIn his cross

hassite of alleged occurrence

verification by 10. PW-13 has

sudden that's why

the13 that from the day first

3ked from him for its
v

I-\ 'not been a
V

\. .')all of aadded that as firing wasfurther /
Pic bad bowevei, )chance to escapenot given! any /:Lhey were ■ ..i

r

inside the vehicle. « jtake shelter j
they tried to

lAccording^ to PW-lb, he was

^stated th It

11case inhaving no personal

PW-13 has deposed
■ 2?<:•i

1day of occurrence. Nowshera Courts op
'I

PW-13 has!; enmity with the accused party i. f

that he had noip
i,
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further Stated thalt Mir Alam Khan and Dilaram Khant were

also goir g for Court in other car. According to PW-13,, the

: accused 3crson appeared from West side and they
I

FormatioA at the time

; were in C-

of occurrence. PW-13i. has further!

ii stated that .all deceased and injured had remained i 

•body came out df car

in car andiii:' ^ /no at the time of firing. ;
ir 1

PW,! 14 Nawar Khan SI. Casualty DHQ 

According to PW-14

, Nowsherfl

30/0/2011 the injured Fakhr-, on
i‘6

|e-AIam, A rshad, Rashid, Raj Muhammmd and- Irshad ■Cwere
i,. >•
i-i

: brought t casualty m injured condition3
where amongst

them Irshad Khan had died ione
m casualty. That injured

Fakhr-e-Alam reported the matter to him which was reduced

in writing in shape of murasila, already Sx.PW
12/1. That

murasila was read over by him to complainant which was
;

signed by him as. a token of its c 1correctness. That^thc said v.i

imurasila was also sisigned by the injured Arshad as Its I• ■ A

veiifier. That he has also !. ■

prepared injury sheet of Fakhr-e- :: iiI 1.

i'fe:'
IAlam wh:ch is Ex.PW 14/1 and Hkewise, the inju:y sheets of 

the other injured Irshad

I
Hussain, Paj Muhammad iand

Rashid which respectively Ex.PW 14/2 to Ex.PWare
14/4.

> i
/i-ccording to PW-14, he had also

prepared' the injury sheet

Iiyand iinquest report of Irshad Khan which !
are Ex.PW 14/s5

Ml'i
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found to be signed by rFIR, the same wasthe signature on
I

is not his signature.-Accordingelse and the same issome one

recorded statement before the 10 which is 

the above FIR is not of

to PW-15, he has
. s
I

Ex.PW 15/1 and the signature on

.1
him. !

Civil Judg^SeniorRchman,Zia !urPW-16
: <Peshawar. ♦

I
Zia ur Rehman onPW--16, Mr.According to

Senior Civil Judge/Judicial4/7/2011,1 he in his capacity as

Crecorded the statement ofNowshera hasMagistrate
V,

164 Cr.PC. PW-16' 111Fakhr-e-Alain under section Idcomplaina:at

memorandum alongwithhas admitted his signature upon in
;i:-i Fx.l'W 10/ 1 mid ::l,iiU:iricnt ofL of police vvhiclithe rcciucs

it Fakhr-'e-Alam which is Ex.PW 16/2. ■

complaina

<
Branch,CrimeInspector,PW-17 Afsar Khan^ 

Peshawar. i
-j

\
Afsar Khan, Inspector Crime 0According to; PW-1-7 '>1rs

n;
constituted on Jie application of one

board wasBranch, £
\

i Katiof'Dil Muhammad resident of Dhen

entrusted to .the team headed by

i'’ Dilaram Khan son

■J

an inquiry wasKhel and

members consisting of him'Naseeb Jan, DSP and itsMian
5

PW-17, the said application isKhan. According toi and. Ayaz
■

fir No.478after receipt of file of caseEx PW 17/1. That
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■I
section 506/34 PPC atdated:29/5/2qU as registered under 

Khazana on 29/5/2011

ih
iii

the team visited the
iil police station

and alst checked the

■'I i'i i f
■

stationroznamcha of policei spot

record of roznamchae same day. That as perKhazana of tt

shown his departure fromregister, Nasij- Khan_ SI had not

to the spot; however

;
he had mentioned it in

police station

ofPW-17 has placed copies
the case diaries of the case

on file28/5/2011 to 30/5/2011

of the register vide

Roznamcha report from

and he has also attested concerned pages

relevant copies ^of saiddated;5/7/2011. Thehis signature

. PW-17Ex.PW 17/2 (consisting of 10 sheets)

- in the register of FIRs in police station

PW-17 has also

Roznamcha are
1

has also checked FIRs in

date 29/5/2011. In the said register 

checked FIRS No.474 to 482 of 29(5/2011, copies

of the

of above

5o •hEx.PW 17/3file by PW-17 and which are

has.also checked register pertaining

mFIRs are placed ■•9on
i'­
llmEx.PW 17/12. PW^17to t: '

dated;29/5/20U and he<2^ lockup of police station Khazana
I

r::T;2? i-
ies of the said register alongwith name

has placed on file copies
«

vide17 has also taken into his possessionof accused. PW-
/

Ex.PW 17/13, the attested copies of list of

produced to him by

recovery memo

above which wereReused rhentioned

of police-station Khazana namely Tahir
Muharriiadditional

■—* 1

mm



accused, Muzammil
also examined threeKhan. PW-17 has f

13 AOfir N0..474 registered under section

registered

fir No.^80 as 

According to PW-17

I Shah of case
under

fir No.481 asSalman of caseaccused

Saad Ullah of caseandCNSAsection P

section y ( A ) CNSAregistered under

mentioned accused 

confined in lockup of

as
from aboveavestigated matter

above FIRS (who were 

Kh'azana). and they confirm

he had i

in the: charged
him that theyto

, police s|:ation

! were kept in pjolice
till .12:00 AM of

station Khazana

ii : to them, during this time four1!

and I according29/5/2011r
were quitewhobrought,; werecollared ipersonswhite

to PW-17, the above
the lockup. Accordmg

informed him

disturt-ed in
that they were

accused have alsonamec
bond or anysuretySHO without • any ft •S.M byreleas •V

PW-17, Khalid arid,
f -

station Khazana by Nafeir' 

of Judicial Magistrate for p|hce

kement in roznamcha. According to
endorji ;

>■

taken from policeothers werethree

the CourtASI toKhan
Waseffect mad No.36 datcd:30/5/20U

from police

custody and to this i-u

had shown departurevide which theyscribed
Ex.PW® 17/14. PW-17

. The said mad is/
station at 0945 AM

fir No.478of caseexamined the complainant

of Amin who has produced a

has also
stamp paper

Asghar Khan son
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bearing No.l^iSO datecl:16/2/2010 vide which, the same plot

i

was sold out b}' one Ajmal to one Aoghar at cost of
I

Rs. 1 1,50,000/|-. According to PW-17, that very deed whichI
a:

i was scribed by.one Shalat Ullah.and the said Shafat Ullah,

was also contacted by him and his statement was recorded.
; e^.

<
According to PW-17, the said Shafat Ullah had informed him

that he had written deed upon request of Ajmal Khan who
;i!

was not accompanied b}^ Asghar Khan and which deed was
f

i

also signed by'a single witness. PW-17 has stated that at his

appearance; the said Asghar Khan was not in possession
r
U.

of above deed, so the same was latcron prepared by him

factitiously. According to PW-17, when he asked Asghar- I

r%Khan^ as to how he carrie to know about the names of the
>

accused, he replied that he had known their names on
j

\1telephone from!, Ajmal Khan and Sharif Jan who had also ■: 1-^, to
j

CM
come to the spqt. According to PW-17, as per the narration of

Asghar Khan,, he had .purchased plot in questiori from Ajmal

Khan at the cc st of Rs.j 11,50,000/- and which plot was

: .
himi to accused Khalid Khan for a sum oflateron sold by ! I-

' ‘ 'i

i|!Rs.9,45,000/-. Recording to PW-17, he has also inquired 1
j

from Patwari Halqa about the ownership of the disputed plot !

where he was informed that as the whole record pertaining

T*<' '.*T^
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plot in question was retained by National Accountabilityto

Bureau so He was unable to produce the same. According, to
;

P'VZ-IZ, he approached to Akbar Khan, Inspector who was

deputed at| that time in National Accountability Bureau

where he was informed that the plot in question was

ownership of one Ubaid and not in the name of Asghar etc.

Acibording tO PW-17, prior to FIR No.478, another FIR was

registered by Ajnga'l Khan against Khalid etc on 1/3/2011

under section 506 PPG in the same police station and

I

ording to him in both--the FlRs, time ofacc occurrence was
I

- ■

same. PW-17 has further stated that as per version of j; ii ;,i 

al Khan, he has patched up the matter with accused

the
P. .
p.

Ajirji y

i.

Khctlicl etc and he himself had written a compromise deed.
j..
■r'

'4.According to PW-17, when he summoned witnesses of the
i-

compromise deed, they informed him that their thumb<•

^ - ■ impiressions were obtahned on a blank paper with one Taj Ali. 

PW-17 had also approached accused facing trial who 

Judicial Lockup, Nov^-shera where he had recorded their

were in

;
statements in presence of Superintendent Jail, No.wshcra.. . / !

I

PW-]j7 has also collected telephone-data of accused Khalid
i

Khan, Sharif dan, Asghar, Sabir, Nasir Khan and Ajmal.

According to PW-17, as per version of the accused they had
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it

not c(!)nl:acLcd each other prior or after the occurrence but

according to data, all the accused were in contact before and

after ithe occurrence. PW-17 has also collected the line

number data of police station Khazana and he has also

collected the details of visitors to the accused in Judicial

;
Lockdp, Nowshera and Central Jail, Peshawar. PW-17 had

r:.
H also recorded statement of one independent person namely

:

Mian iRasheed'Gul who has reported that on 29/5/2011,j 
!
i ! *
I

. while .'he alon^ith Khan;.Zali were present on the spot of
I i •

occurrence at evening time, five persons had come there in

ii
I

colour Alto Motorcar who had deboarded from thewhite

and the person duly armed with Kalashnikov hadmotoi Ccir

told his other cbmpanions for holding him as he was going to <■;.

• ■ tr- ■.?

j: i
• /v'"' ')firing. That his other companion obeyed his orderA'/make

upon Iwhich, other seven persons presv^nt there made firing 
1 .!

a
in retaliation. PW-17 has also submitted an application for-.v 

I
\ ■■

recording statement of Mian Rasheed Gul under section 164 .•..ir
I

; Cr.PC before the Judicial Magistrate, Peshawar, attested

of which is Ex.PW 17/19. PW-17 has also recordedcopy

/ stateihent of Fazli Raziq ASI wherein he has denied his

PW-17 has also recordedsignature over FIR No.478.

nent of Fazli K'haliq ASI to the effect that SHO Razista tci
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Muhammad had contacted him through telephone at hisr

home where it was disclosed to him that that they were going1:nil j;

11 ,f'
I'l to ch ilk out an FIR and that the investigation of the said■I;

iv
‘•i

vould be handed over to him. That according to Fazlicase
ti :

I f
'i Khalid AST, it was refused by him to the SHO. PW-I7

alongwith other members of inquiry has prepared a final

report in which each and every thing is mentioned algonwith

their ijfinal opinion which had been submitted by them to

their high ups. The subject inquiry report prepared by the

inquiry team is Ex.PW 17/20 (consisting of 18 sheets}.

According to PW-17, the said inquiry report was submitted /'--U?
y \vi:,

'to their high ups whereafter to Provincial Police Officer, KPK. j

f.PVV-17 has stated that they had conducted inquiry in. honest,'' tVv

M-
A.

r::TI

'••i.manner and no concession was made with any one. PW-17\
■a «.t,

\ has also produced the telephone data of accused Asghar\

which is from page 1 to 44 and is Ex.PW 17/21. Similarly,

PW-17 also produced telephone data of accused Aziz

Khan from page No.l to 15 which is Ex.PW 17/22. According

to P\\^-17, he has also collected telephone data of accused.
/>

/ Shari! .j.'-in wlii<.:li i;-; E.k.I’W 17/23 (coi'isi.'riLing of DO jXiges).

The data of accused Sabir Khan, SI was cilso collected by

PW-17 which is Ex.PW 17/24 (consisting from page 1 to 93).



Ex.PWaccused isof the said
mobile data

Similany, has also176). PV/-1794 tofrom p3-g^17/25 (consiptmg
i?; Ex.PWSI which IS

data of Nasir Khan
llu; rnohdccollcd-nd LticcoUectcdpV/-h7 hasof! 57 pages]

17/26 (consisting
Ex.PW r'^/2'7 

d and placed

which isKhancused Ajmalof acmobile data
also collecte

if 50 pagcjs]-

d mobile

(consisting

me, theiPTCL an

station Khazana
data of police

on file thealso placed on
_ PW'17 has

, Hamid. Aziz and Ars 

of 08 sheets). According

of 24|pagesLStSwhich cons hid which
d Khalidof accusestatements

to PW-
17/33 (consisting

arc Ex.PW 'j.ofIn the presencerecorded mwerestatements
d7, these;^

nt has beenand eaeh statetneHowsheraSuperintendent Jail
pW'l7 bas 7-Jail. Nowshera

the Superintendent . I

attested by li Khaliq ASlstatement of Faz.
file the written su3d onalso piac Mian Naseebhim bytohanded over ■:>

waswhich statement ’idwrittenfile theplaced on

vvho was cross

alsopW-17 hasDAP-vJan c xa m i n c d
lad SVK'' 1'."'Nof Razi Muhainn

•jIti statcmC umber.:.-. •the telephone n

and similarly he has also 

cused Arshad and

laced c-n filePV7-17 has also p
by him. L-; ra .

sed Khalid Khan
fication of accuven

of acdatamobile pbonefileplaced on

Khalid

A
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mihis crossadmitted by the PW-17 inIt has been
!

the telephone data produced by him has not

from where it

statement ihut

been attestjid by concerned agency/company

also admitted that he has not^d. PW-17 haswas obtain'

. PW-17 has also admitted that there isly personexamined a

what nature of conversation hasrecord that as tonothing on
e

I

the said telephonetaken place between the persons oil

is no recordnumbers. PW-17 has also admitted that there

of the accused I-fhalid, Aziz 7regarding direct communication

Arshad with any police officer of police stationHamid and

of FIR No.478 or FIRKhazana oi with complainant pai ty
■

/
>/ No. 153 of the year; 2011 as registered at police station

admitted that he liad examined NasirKhazana. PW-17 has
I

in c.Mse 1*'IR\ lO who had fully supported-investigohon

No.478 of police station Khazana. PW-17 has admitted that
I I ,

'■'^hc has made no request" to any agency- for the provision of ,{3^^

!
of the above mentioned mobile numbers. PW- 

that he has not examined the

\ Khan

'
? a>•\

:n
a ..cr\

a . B.1
conversation

■ ^ ■

-V • •17 has admitted it correct
•i

confined in police station Khazana namely 

and Asad Ullah under section 164 

PW-17 has further admitted that he has

. I

accused wh 0 were I
■JSulemailMuzammil,
It
■T.Cr.PC as w tnesses

/Mb other accused namely Tahir Ullah, Jannot examined the

hi
-.-i--?
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Muhammad,m Zahoor Khan, Rabbani, Siraj and Nizam who 

n confined with the

Hi:IMi !■•

iiill: ' had bcc
accused facing trial in policea

; station fhazana. PW-17 has admitted iIt correct thatP'ii' !every

• police oJIicer ii-' ii-IS under legal obligation 

pertaining to cognizable offence

to register an FIR
•t

!
within .the meaning of

t^ection 154 Cr.PC': It has been admitted
by PW-17-that he

■ had recommended: after the? completion of his enquiry that

;F1R No.478 be submitted if; in the Court under section % of the;

jAerial Fir ng Act. According to PW-17, he had hexamined

Additional Muharrir Muhammad Yusuf who has stated to

, him chat from 1030 PJVl of 29/5/2011 till 08:00 AM of

30/5/2011 , the accused had rem.ained present in the lockup ' 

and that at 08:00
of police station Khazana

AM of

y30/5/20ll the said accused were handed 

Khan of invistigation staff. PW

over to SI Nasir

-17 has also placed on file the
!/'

said statemc nt of Muhammad Yusuf which i '

12. PW-17 has admitted it correct that the said Muhammad C

r«
IS Ex PW 17/D-

A;
• ;

I
eYusuf on duty from time ofwas

arrest o:: the accused till

thqir handing over to 10 Nasir Khan.

Muhammad Naeem Khan who had

Muhammad Yusiif and 

supported the; version of the said Muhammad Yusuf.

PW-17 has also

examined one :/ Iperformed •i

h/sMuty-witf. the above I
who had

PW-17 isI



HE

'
..........

..... V-

5

40 m
Kf'

corded the statcmenl; of one Centhry (has aiso re

No.2266 who has performed his duty over the 

police station Khazana from 2300 fiours of 

till 5:00 AM of 30/5/2011. According to PW-17, 

statqment of the said Sharbat Ali, the accused Khalid 

were present in the lock up of police station

Sharbat Ali
1/

lock up of

29/5/2011

as per

and others

recorded the statement of guardKhazana. FiW-17 has not

has [.Kirfoi'nuid his dulyPaqir Gu! rjjo.1577 of lock u|,. nvI

0500 AMion 30/5/2011. PW-17 has admitted it

lO

. ir
onward to

‘ocommunication through mobile in .correct that there is no

of FIR No. 153 and Khalid etc..between Ajmal complainant
lA»

Sharif Jan the gangThough, P\V-17 has mentioned one

and 1178 of police stationleader of case FIR No.153 1

to him, the said Sharif Jan wasKhazana b;ut according

the above referred FIRs. PW-17neither accused nor PW in

about the friendly relationsixaminedi no onehas also

9 .i:e said Sharif Jan and accused persons. According camongst th n:-

T'
is based on the statement of one :to PW-17, fiis such version is

recorded under section 164 Cr.PC. •»Mian Rashced Gul as
; I
I « Minn Naseeb Jan,JDgPHead^g.rter^wah

. .1

i

during the days of occurrence, heding: to PW-1 8

DSP Crime Bran.di, Peshawar. That upon the

Ac('<-)

posted aswas

—'T ■
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application ofi Dilaram Khan to PPO, KPK an

invcstibation/inquiry team was constituted which was

headec by himiand was consisting upon Inspector Afsar

Khan c nd Muhammad Ayaz SI. PW-IS had supervised the
!

team and he had., admitted that the inquiry reportin quay

i. already! 17/20 correctly bears his . signature.)■

;

Accordibg to PW-18, after the submission of their report, the

report i nd recommendation was given by SSP Investigationi-
;■

namely Muhammad Yamin'Khanbeonsisting upon 7 pages)

which ii: Ex PW 18/1 and that the same correctly bears his

signatufe. PW-IS has also placed cn file the letter of the

Additional IGP Ex.PW18/2 and order of PPO, KPK

Ex.PWlS/S.

1 PW-19 Jehan Zeb Khan SI, Police Station Nowshera
It Cantt.I \

According to PW-19 Jehan Zeb Khan, after registration

of FIR, the investigation of the instant case was entrusted to-

him. PW-19 had visited the spot where he has prepared the:•

site plan which is Ex.PW-19/i. PW-19 .has further stated

that durihg spot inspection, he had recove.md and tciken into

his possession the motorcar which was h.aving bullet marks

on its bcjdy. According' to PW-19, the motorcar bearing

No.LXY-2Q01 was recovered and taken in o possession from
I

9
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I-lic sp ■4.-an cl from the .same mocorcar Irom point of deceased

Rasliic he had recovered blood dirougii cotton. Similarly

from Uic point of deceased Irshad Khan blood
through cottonI

was als'p recovered and taken iinto possession and the same

! was als(|) sealed into parcef No.2 which i “ 

ted that prior to that, the blood

IS Ex.P-2. PW-19 has

also, sta
stained cotton

recovered from the point of deceased Arshad was also sealed

into parcel No.l, Ex P-i. PW-19 had also 

through cotton from the

recovered blood

(point of deceased the then injured

Raj Muhalmmad arid the
same was sealed into parcel No.3

Whtch ts j|x.P-3. Sitmlariy from the point of t.njured Arshad 

Hussain, tilood through cotton was recovered and taken into

possession by him and the same was sealed into parcel No.4 •

which IS £jx.P-4. PW-19 has further
Stated that he had

rw

recovered hood through cotton from 

fakhr-e-Alam wliich

the point of injured

cop-iplainant was sealed by him into

parcel No.5 £ s Ex.P-5,. Similarly, from point ‘B’ some broken

were >aken into possession by 

PW-19 which |Were sealed by him into parcel No.5, which is 

■ Ex.1^-6. PW-] t

I1'
piepes of gku; s of the vehicle

had recovered from point C, 94 (Ninety four)

empties of 7.6 2 bore which were sealed by him into parcel 

. Similarly 06 (six) emptie.s of 30 boreNo.7, as Ex.P-7
were

•r»"
(i;?!

U:
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also- Laken into possession by PW-19 irom point 'C’, which

were seal.M into parcel No.8, as Ex.P-9 and 02 (two) empties
■ -i

^ere also taken into possession by him from thei:ii lof 9mm \I'
;

t which were sealed into parcel No.9, and is Ex.P-same poir

9, PW-19 had prepared, the' recoveo^ memo to this effect '

which aln :ady stands exhibited as PW-10/1. PW-19 has 

IS signature as correct upon the Ex PW 10/11. 

According (o PW-19, he had gone behind the accused

admitted hi

to their

respective I houses, where ,he searched them in the

surrounding areas and to this effect he prepared the 

memo, which is Ex.PW-19/2. According to PW-19
I

accused wex not found. PW-19 Ii.ms aiso

search

the

stated that lu; had '
I

recorded thj; statements of the injured PWs in the hospital.

According to .PW-19, when he j’e turned back from the
ft.

■hospital, copstable Sami ur Rehman had brought the blood 

stained garments of deceased Rashid consisting of qamiz, 

shalwar aloijigwith bahyan [white color), which

as: Ex.P-10. Similarly, the blood stained
:

deceased Irshad Khan

.9- .*.
were sealed m

into parcel lilo.lO,

garments of consisting of qamiz,
♦

shalwar alon^ith banyan (white cclour] were sealed by him 

into parcel :No. 11, which is^Ex.P-11. Likewise the blood

iO

iK

is.
mstained cents of deceased thegari then injured Raj

1



;

Muham mad consisting of qamiz, shalwar (cream colour] and

banyan (white colour) were sealed by him into parcel No. 12

which is Ex.P-12. Similarly, the blood stained garments of
I

injured Arshad Hussain consisting of Qamiz shalwar (cream ♦

colour) ind jacket (white colour) having blood stained 

I scaled in parcel Nio,13 which is Ex.P-13. According to PW-19,

were

i:

li
the biood stairted garments of injured Fakhr-e-Alam

consistii!jig of qamiz shalwar alongwith banyan (white colour)

jlcd inl.o parcel., No.,1-1 wliicli .is Ex.P-J4. PW-jy haswere scs
! Pzr

admitted his signature over the recovery memo which is

already fx.PW-10/2. According to PV4-19, vide Naqal Mad

I (
No.25 dated 30.05.2011 ■ already Ex.PW-2/2, he had beenI

Li/
7

i: . |, informed by Nawar Khan, Incharge Cavsualty, DHQ Hospital
}

r
Nowshei'cr that the injured Rashid had been died and he had

i:
^ntered tnis fact into roznamcha. PW-19 has further stated

t
that during the course of investigation, he received 4. V^-'i

i;

CS' informatic n that accused Khalid Khan, Aziz Khan, Arshad' /
/

\W'; I 'and Ham cl were arrested by the police station Khazana,''' : !i■ s

IJ .

District Ffeshawar and he had entered this fcict into

‘■C.

roznamcha and then had initiated preparation for the

transfer of the accused. According to PW-19, he had issued

the card df ai'rest of all the accused namely Khalid Khan.
i) U

/

r "

i
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Arshad Khan and they hadHamid Khan andiAziz Khar

from Central Jail,the instant casearrested mbeen

had applied forhas stated- that hePW-19Peshawar

of the accused mentioned abovebr Zamima Bayissuance
o

issued accordingly.vide appuhti°" PW 19/4, Avhich was

for transfer of the accused
h'ad also appliedPW-19

Nowshera t6 the thenmentioned above from Peshawar to

this effect, an order wasJudge, Nowshera and to

Ex.PW-19/5. PW-19 has also submitted an

Sessions r
rich ispassed

applicatiojn before 

■ transit custody of the accused

w. !

Judge, Peshawar forthe learned Sessions

mentioned above which r/
01.06.2011 and transitrequired order was passed on

order Ex.PW-19/6. TheI ■ vas allowed to him ..videI custody

H\ccuscd were transferred by PW-19 accordingly. PW-19 has

the following day. all the accused were
further stated that|on

9
Nowsheralearned Judicial Magistrate

his application Ex.PW-19/7 

allowed. According to PWe

produced before the 
;

of policei custody^ vide h
for grant

whereupon two days custody was

-'•taccused and after the expiry of 

the accused for further

\he hud interrogated the I19

ci^tstody. he had produced

application Ex.PW-.l9/8, which wcos
Ipolice
}refused

ade hiscustody

Judicial lockup.remanded toaccused were/ the

s
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PW-19, during the course, of investigation, he 

Peshawar where he had recorded

According to

also visited LRHhad

the injured PWs. PW-19 has also staled that 

Gul Shahzada SI, Incharge Casualty, LRH. 

informed that deceased the then injured Raj

meiits ofstate

2.06.201on 0

awar hacPes

Muhammad had expired'in the hospital and to this effect he 

recorded |Naqal mad No. 12 dated 02.06.2011 which is

03.06.2011, he had

;•
.1

had

j
vV-19/9. According to PW-19, onEx.Pi

1
of the deceased, the injury sheetsrcccilved the postmortem

the MLRs. According to PW-19, he had also recordedand-
j!

identifiers, etcstatciinents of .the PWs of the recovei'y memos,

prepared the lists of legal heirs of deceased Raj 

Irshad Khan and Rashid, which are Ex.PW-

Jhadand!;!!

ammadMuh

Ex.PW-19/11, and Ex.PW-19/12 respectively. PW-1919/ 0,

stated that after the discharge of Pakhr-c-Alam from thehas

ital, ht.' had recorded his statement u/s 161 Cr.P.C andhos]
;; ;;

before the. court for recording his f-.produced him \then \

statement u/s 164 Cr.P.C'vide its application Ex.PW-19/13.//;

statement of thei
PVA19, the

inju^-ed/complainant was recorded before the court in which 

co-accused facing trial namely Sharif Jan, Ajmal, Razi 

Muhammiad, Sabir Khan and Asghar Khan were charged:

According to
-s-

the

i

1:
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According to PW-19, he proceeded against the above
•^1

i:,. :

mentioned accused and visited their respective localities but*>
W

ff:;

they had not been found. PW-19 had applied fof chemical

analysis clf the blood stained cottons and garments of the

deceased jvide his application Ex.PW-19/14. PW-19 had

I'cccivcd the FSL rcpoj't to this effect vvlhch is Ex.PZ. PW-19

has also received the PM report of deceased Raj Muhammad.

According to PW-19, he had applied for incoming and

outgoing data of accused Khalid Khan, Aziz Khan, Fazal
I

Subhan, Ajrshad and Nasir Khan vide his application Ex.PW-
I I

19/15. PW-19 has also applied for issuance of warrants u/s
I

9
204 Cr.P.Cp against the accused Fazal-e-Subhan, Navecd, I

Slairif Jan, Asghar Khan and Ajin.al IChan vide his

application Ex.PW-19/16, which were issued accordingly.
L",

PW-19 has! also applied for issuance of proclamation notices
•.V i

liu/s 87 Cr. ^.C against accused Fa:':;al Subhan, Naveed, Ajmal

li
;• mKhan, Sha rif Jan and Asghar Khan vide his application

ifiiEx.PW-19/il7, which were issued accordingly, PW-19 has

missued the card of arrest of accused Razi Muhammad and

(
Sabir Khan and the-same is Ex.PW-19/18. PW-19 has also 1
recorded the statements of the accused under section 161 '

Cr.P.C. According to PW-19, the pictures of the accused

If-

■ ]l T . •



nimeiy Arshacl, Aziz Khan, Khalld Khan, Hamid were drawn

and the same are Ex.PW-19/19 to Ex.PW-19/22. Likewise.

thib pictures ol the motorcar in question were taken on the

spot which was having bullet marks and are Ex.PW-19/23 to

Ex PW-19/35. PW-19'had also prepared lists of legal heirs of

thef deceased and after his transfer from the Police Station

the rest of the proceeding.was done by another police official.r

It has been admitted by PVV-19 in his cross statement

thait Nawar Khan-^ (PVV-M) informed him that the

inv|:stigatioa staff should join him in the hospital for helping

hint in the proceedings of the case. PW-19 has also admitted

Nawar Khan dictated him the murasila whith hethai
,•1

reduced into writing on his dictation. PW-19 has also

adrhitted that two recovery memos are prepared by him
£

which are Ex.PW-19/1 and Ex.PW-19/D-2 and both the

recovery memos are in different handwriting. PW-19 has

A /
tted that recovery memo Ex.PW-19/1 wherein v'5 / \-

O'

adm

: /accused arc charged, is i;a his handwriting and the recovery
■)

Id ?

. memp EX.PW-19/D-2 whereiii the names of all accused,;
I

/alongwith their parentage is written is not in his r..) ... /

handwriting. PW-19 has further admitted that he did not

sent the empties i.e. 94 empties of 7.62 bore, 02 empties of
;

f :
1

1:.
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incl 06 empties of 30 bore to FSL. PW-19 has also9MM j

that he had taken the photographs of the motorcar onstated

the spot and that he has not mentioned this fact in his diary

ol' tliat day. 1-'VV-19 has ;:idiniLl.cd l.hal. lie is not in pcsssussion

film of I the said photography. PW-19 has furtherof the
I

admitted that ; he does not know the name of the

photographer nor has he recorded his statement. PW-19 has
;
i
I *• admitted that he had not prepared any recovery memo for

I
the possession of the photograph of the vehicle. PW-19 has

)

admitted that the number plate can easily be changed over a

;
motorcar PW-19 has further admitted that deceased Irshad

i

the police force and he had remained withKhan was from

him in'different stations as his colleague. PW-19 has also
!' •

admitlcd that he had come to know that accused facing tried ;;
I
I

(arrested accused) were arrested by the police of police
! ;

. •:
i

\
Station Khazana Peshawar in case registered u/s 506 PPG \A \; ;\\

and vdcrc detained in the Central Jail Peshawar at 2130I

I /;:
and that; he inquired that the accused were arrestedhours •j

police of police station Khaza.na on 29.05.2011 andby the
I

the}^ were sent to judicial lockup, central jailtheref] om )

^esha'lt^ar. PW-19 has admitted that he had not preparedU
tch of the spots shown to him by the PWs regardingthe sk

;
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i

he presence of l,lic n!-res(:cci accused dirrci-enl. places onin

Ihe day of occurrence. PW-19 has also stated that he had

recorded the statement of Fazal Hayat and Mohammad Riaz

for the first time on 03.06.2011 while for the second time on

0 0.06.2011. PW-19 has admitted that on 03.06.2011, PW 

F|izal Hayat and Riaz did not disclose to him presence of the
Ij

accused Khalid etc in their village as they were in gi'ief. PW-

I f
lf|j has stated that it would be wrong if PW Muhammad Riaz

I

deposes before the court that only one time his statement

was recorded by the police. PW-19 has Admitted that 

Afsar Khan and Naseeb Jan did

PW

not met him during the 

course of inquiry. PW-19 has admitted that there is a

dispute of womenfolk between PW Muhammad Riaz and

accused lacing trial Khalid.PW-19 has also admitted that he

had not picturizcd the driving seat of the motorcar where

I

complainant Fakhr-e-Alam was shown present. PW-19 has

admpted that; the police cfficials arc targeted by the outlaws.

PW-19 has admitted that he had verified the site plan from

PW Fakhr-c-y\lam on 04.06.2011 and that the said

verification Ex'PW-12/2 does not bear any date beneath the

I
-ure of Fakhr-e-Alam., PW-19 has again stated that thesigna;

site p, an was verified from Fakhr-e-Alam on 05.06.201 1. PW

i



from t oe hospital on 02.06.2011. PW-19 has admitted that it

would be wrong if Fakhr-e-Alam deposes that the site plan

was verified from him on 02.06.2011. PW-19 has admitted

that h e had taken some hints from complainant Fakhr-e-

Alam legarding the spot of occurrence in the hospital before

the Iegistiatioi 1 ol case cuid alter the registration of the case

he had visited the spot and -prepared the site plan.
i;

fter recording and closure of prosecution evidence as

discussed above, the statements of the accused facing trial

scorded under section 342 Cr.P.C wherein theywere r <1^once
i

professed innocence and contendedagain their false

implication in the present case. The accused facing trial

r:x^howey|;r, neither wished to be examined on oath nor they ■■"■S';

!
! opted to produce evidence in disproof/rebuttal of the

prosecution evidence.
IN

j have heard arguments from the learned Dy.PP oA^’ 

behalfj of the state assisted by learnekl private counsel
)

■■

\>

learned defence counsel and h..u'e gone threugh the record

on file.

Appearing on behalf of the state and corj^plainant, the 

learncci counsel for the complainant and Dy.PP 1on behalf of



state contended that in the present case the occurrencethe

had taken place, in broad day light and that the eye witnesses

ading the injured complainant Fakhr-e-Alam wereincl

iral witnesses of the occurrence. According to thenati
1*

led counsel for the complainant, the ocular accountlear

a
furnished by the eye witnesses did not contain serious

contradictions or improvement and as such, the ocular

evid(^nce being confidence inspiring, could be relied upon-.
s

Acco|rding to the learned counsel for the complainant, their

relationship, with the deceased persons was notmere

criterion to discard their testimony. They further contended

that accused were named in the promptly lodged FIR with

their Iroles in the occurrence and that the nature, locations

ri;irr;il-<'d 1 ly the pi'o.seeul-ior\(if nt ji irics;u'ul tkiiMtiim; ») ;

witnesses stood confirmed from medical evidence. According

;
to th(jm, the injuries sustained by the deceased and injured >

> ■)Ipersoh in the occurrence were intended and these were not
i| !

were at the vital parts of the bodies of theaccidental and

deceased persons. According to learned counsel for the''
. --j

complainant party, these injuries were sufficient in the

ordinary course of nature to cause death of the three

the offence committed by the

1

;
s

persors and being - so >
1

i •:
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accbsed/perpons clearly fell within-the 3--'' limb of section

30d According to' the learnedPPG. counsel for the
I.

con|plamant iand Dy.PP for the state, accused being guilty of-

con- rnitting ol three most callous and brutal murders, did

not deserve any leniency and there.-existed 

circ'jimstances for award of lesser

no mitigating

punishment to the

accused.
■; ii

ii

Controverting the above arguments of the learned 

Dy.fjp and learned counsel for the complainant, the learned 

|se] representing the accusedcour persons mainly contended

that tlic present is that of lalse involvement of thecase

accused persons and according to them the- arrest of the

accu.]^ied Khalid Khan, Aziz Khan, Hamid Kan and Arshid '
ii

Khanj on 29/5/2011 by the police of police station Khazana
f

\Peshawar in case FIR No.478 dated:29/5/2011 as registered 

undeij section-506/34 PPC and their production before

al Magistrate on the very fateful day is sufficient to'’';
a

establish that at the relevant time of occurrence,

)ned above were not present

O’.

\

the

Judic

the accused
6

mentic the spot. According to

the leirned defence counsel, though the complainant

on

party

^ - has tried their level best through crime branch to prove fake

/ i(1 s

•IItheir ctrrest as effected in the above cited case and the said

n
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ase as drama but from thec
very materials on record, i.c, the

£e iqu.ry report Ex PW 17/20., nothing has been alleged

ateinst the accused facing trial (as nominated in the FIR] or

Sabir Khan SI and Razi Muhammad (the thept 

SHO of police station Khazana) that after their

th,e co-accused

arrest in case.

FI],^,No.478; dated:29/5/2011,
the accused Khalid etc have 

been allowed by the co-accused Razi Muhammad and Sabir 

Khan to leave the police station for Nowshera to participate

in the instant occurj-ence, which has taken place in the

mor^ning of 30.05.2011.

Keeping in view the above arguments of the learned

couhsel for the parties, it becomes crystal clear that the

picsent case i's of two versions and as onerous duty is cast
I

the Court to decideupon as to which of two versions is

IO, :t and plausibl}^ suppoitcd by thecorre
evidence and'■C?

d- \circumstances i on recorci and to ascertain the truth or,;.'

otherwise of thb two versions, version found more plausiblqp.
■

and nearer to the truth is to be accepted. Moreover, it is alsiC

! 
i

shed principle of law that while convictingestabli
an. accused

under a charge and particularly in a case in whichperson
I ;

d! VI c.-ipitnl punishiTicnl is involvf'dli" Cr>i I rl Hd fuilly

eel that the accused lacing trial is the only person

; I n i 11;:[

convinc
!!
ii;

I



responsible for committing the offence and that there is not

:
1 the slightest doubt about his false implication, In theeve

present case,i it is to be noted here that the prosecution hasi

fouAded the guilt of the accused on the following items of

cvid':in cc.

Ocular account and circumstantial evidence given by

i: complainant Fakhr-e-Alarr.(PW12), eye witnesses, PWI
PW-7 Murad Akram, PW-136 Muhammad Riaz,'.i

Arshad Hussain.

B) Medical evidence

C'j Criminal conspiracy between/among .two group? of

i
accused.;

7*

D) Motive \
/

E) Recoveries of blood stained garments>j bullet hit car -
\\j

kfH i

and crime empties etc from the spot. .r
•t>

■

-■•rHaving gone -through the record of case very carefully, k/ , - V

e absolutely no hesitation in holding that the eye1 hav
>

including l.lic coinpl.-;iin;:in(, rnUhar-e-Alnm (PW-IP)u'itnciscs 1
.s

natural witnesses of the occurrence and the PWsarc

,r-c-Alam and Arshad Hussain (PW-13] (who have alsoI
Fakhc

ned injuries in the occurrence) though, related towardssustai
i r

the tliree deceased persons, their testimony cannot be

9

....-—I-,-



relauoaship. Though, the oculardiscarded on their mcie

witnessesthe complainant and eye/ account furnished by

the naturefrom medical evidence as perfinds support

locations and duration^ of injuries sustained by the deceased

alleged, standsand the incident in the manner aspersons

record and the saidconfirmed from the medical evidence on

confirmed intended fire -arm injuries

medical evidence^ may only be

medical

and■not
injuries are »

accidental howeyer, such

of evidence asconsidered a corroborative piece

the cause of death etcmeant only for disclosing

and would never indicate the person 
i

Je deceased.. In the present case, however in

evidence isi

who has caused the

fatal injury to

is Ex.PW. 17/20) to ■ 'enquiry ’report of PW-17 (which isview ol

the accused \the time of the occurrence

Hamid Khan and (iv) Arshad

ict that atthe off'
jfih v\

Khalid 'Khan (ii) jAziz Khan (in)
y

the lock up of police station Khazana
Khan were present in

fir No.478 datedtheir arres.t in caseof District Peshawar on
1

ofii
29/5/$011 prior and alter the occurrence, the presence1!

atthe relevant time of occurrenceused facing trial onthe acc

established from the ocularcannot beDt of crimethe sp

furnished by the prosecution.t asaccour
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of the evidence of the prosecution on record,In view

a case of tv/o-escnt case of the prosecution has become

case is of two versions, the established

' the p

versions and where a

principle of law is, that both the. versions have to be kept m

favourable to the defence is to be .

record rninutely and

jLinxlaposition and one

}{)ted. By scanning the evidence on

■ both the versions into junxtaposition, the defence

acce

. putti ng

the effect that at the relevant time of occurrence, 

the accused Khalid and three others were present in the lock

version to

to be'moreof Police Station Khazana Peshawar appearsup

and circumstantialplausible and supported, by documenLary

evidence.

So far as the motive aspect of the present case is 

conhrmed. though, the motive set up in the PIR (which is

blood-feud enmity between the parties) has been ■;
r '■

o’’N

\

previous

proved by the prosecution but in the presence of previou^t \ '

and as motive being a double-.enmity between the parties
L.:.

edged weapon, the possibility of false implication of the 

accused in the present case may also not be ruled out.
I

About I the plea of the prosecution pertaining

of accused, no

to

conspiracy between or among the two groups 

tangible proof has been brought on record by the
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common designprosecuLion wherefrom pre-concert or

regarding the occurrence could be suggested between the

principal accused Khalid etc and accused Sabir Khan SI and
i
i

others who have been charged for the conspiracy and\

abetment fori the murder of three persons and injuring

cornplainant Fakhar-e-Alam and PW Arshad Hussain.
I

With regard to recovery evidence on file, as per record >

neitner any weapon of crime has been recovered from the
j.

direct possession of the accused Khali.d etc nor any thing as
f

minatingl material has been recovered on theirincr

pointation. So far, as the recovery of blood stained garments
I

etc is concerned, blood stained garments etc could only be

proved through serologist report to the effect that whether
...(■

the same were stained with the same group of. human blood V

\
as tne same were taken out from the deceased’s body at the; '•

•of autopsy or the blood recovered from the spot wlicni •' \timeI

deceased had been injured. Recover^/ of motorcar having

bulU-t marks, be taken for evidence to the extent that the

hole in the motorcar was made by firearm shot, however

sucri evidence was not substantive/real, but circumstantial

which could not independently prove identification of the

person who had fired at the deceased or at the car. Similarly

! •—'nrrycfcyy/ fT../-,'. >
.;5



1.' ilcss the recovered empties are matched with a weapon of

offence recovered from an accused person (where no such] •

I ■

I

weapons stands recovered from any of the accused of the
i'

case), the same recoveries were of nopresent

conscqucncc/significance. In the present case, the recovered

empties liavc also not been sent by the. 10 to the FSL for.
a

determining that what number of weapons have been used

in the present occurrence, however, from the said recovery of

empties, the prosecution case stands proved to thecrime

extent that more than one accused has participated in the

commission of crime.

Pursuant to,the above discussion, as the prosecution

has been hopelessly failed to connect the accused facing trial

with the murder occurrence of three deceased persons and
I

.. .
injuring two others as taken place at 7:30 AM of

9

30/5/2011, so keeping their failure to prove their charger
\

CSi'
against the accused (IJKhalid Khan (2) Aziz Khan (3) Hamid

Khan (4) Arshid Khan (5) Razi Muhammad (6) Sabir Rehman

(7) Sharif Jan (8) Ajmal Khan and (9) Asghar Khan beyondI

the shadow of reasona.ble doubts, the benefit of doubt is^
!

i

extended Ld the above named accused and resultantly, they
!

arc hereby exonerated of the charges Ic\ eled against them in

‘ ■
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\
FIR 1^0.504 datecI:30/5/2011 as registered undercase

section 302/324/427/148/149 PPG at police station

Nowshera Gantt. Accused (1} Razi Muhammad (2) Sabir

Rch (3) Sharif Jan (4) Ajmal Khan and (5) Asghar Khanman

on bail, they and their sureties stand relieved from 

liabilities bf bail bonds while the rest of the accused who

whe are

the

I

n custody, be released forthwith, if they are not requiredarc

for detention in any other criminal case.

So far as, the case against the absconding co-accused

Fazal Subhan son of Aiam Khan z.nd Naveed son of Khaiid

Khar under sections 302/324/427/148/149 PPC PPG is

irned, record shows that the above accused Fazalcone

Subh an and Naveed after their involvement in the present

have deliberately gone into their willful absconsion forcase
/

evading their arrest from law enforcement agencies. There
1-r •:■: .!

.1

■) <being no prospect of their arrest in the near future and in ". ')
I"/ '

view of prima-facie case against them based on cogent'
!■

evidence, they are declared as proclaimed offenders in the.;;,/

£ ipresent case. Necessary perpetual NBW of arrest be issued

against them which be sent to SHO of police station

Nowshera Gantt for their arrest as early as possible.. Their a

names be also entered in th.e rclcvaiU register of proclaimed

V

51.f
i

.V-
Rt
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i
I

’i

offei|iders. Case property be kept intact till arrest/surrender

i fi
of tljc absconding co-accused Fazal Subhan and Navecd and

conc|lusion of regular trial against them. File be consigned to
[
I . , .

record room after completion.

I
\

\
\
1*

Announced.
Dated 13.06.2013.

Abdur RauilKhan, 
Sessions Judge, NouMhera.

certificatf:
i

It is certified that this judgment consists of Sixty 

pages. Each page has been read over and 

signed by me after making necessary corrections 

with initials.

one

I
I

Dated 13.06.2013.
/\\( .
t

Abdrrr'Ivlauf Khap 
Judge, No

i!era
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CAPITAL CITY POLICE PESHAVVAR 

{ RUML DIVISION >
%

.) SSP OPERATION, PKHAWAR. 

SP RURAL, PESHAWAR.

. t

. PROM

NO. 32 2. <3 PA 

DATE:

SUBJECT:

j 2013

I •

PJcase refer to your office diary No.

.n i^s.bn,i„ed that SI RaziJChan^J .̂ PS ^ ,

In this connection, an enquiry was conducted by the then SP Rural 

were sent to your office vide this office 
with the recommendation :

whclher the alleged officials

proceeded departmen.ally over the charges of criminal 

kept pending till the decision of the court.

received & perused.

fn this context, both the alleged officials 

recorded.

Kl.™, A.i, J;u„,F. ran ,/. Shalii Bat,

[1 o. 478/2011 U/S 506/34 PPC, PS Khaxana

Subsequently,, it was learnt that ct 

, 302/324/427/148/149 PPC, Police Stat 

“ report of Complainant Pakhar-e-Alam 
above

5760/pa, dated: J5.07.2013. • . t

}

M.

!•
on the •i

f »5
?

and detail, findings 
niemp:_No. 406S/PA. dated: 04.04.2012. 

to keep the proceedings pending.till decision of hon’ble Court

involved in such aciiv'iiic.sarc
IT othcrwi.se, as they vveic 

conspiracy. Thus, the enquirywas

Khan,
comprising of 61 pages was

were re-summoned and their statements were

(1
Station Khazana. 

charged aecused
Nowshcra im case vide FIR i

who were 
case vide HR Nq.

Nowshera Kalan 

s/o Dilaram resident

jarrested in die said case. 
504/2011 Under

.r

Section 
was also registered on the

ion
i
tof Dhcri Kati against thmentioned accused Khalid.

Nowshera. He manifested his i '

Court vide hi,s Judgment duted: 13.06 70,3 ,,

e •tAziz, Hamid and Arxhad R.s/o oheri Kati Khel

■nnocence, pleaded not guiity, He Mtcr s.hlcd that ^ ■

. “as also manifested his innocence, 
of su.spension (Stafeinciit

I
v.^



% ■

n .

of SI Razi Klian, he also 

leveled againsl him
mehtionce! statement 

and pleaded not Euilly of the charges
aboveSabir Khan also repeated the 

manifested his innocence 

') (Statement attached).
W'i

of Session Judge Nowshera;. and other
not directly charged 

involved in the

learnt Court’s Judgment order
eveals Uiat the alleged Policcjof^

On perusal of the 

material on record, it r
were

subsequently shown___
S^nR-wUh~thc~p^ipal accused.

and by showing

but they wereabove mentioned case
rated offence for makingMuspin^

rneir arrest in that case, as being SHO ■ u.ofi.ZOlS, manifested

"

in the
commission of s
by registering

ihc course 

ihe innocence 

leveled against them as 
acquitted by the Court.

there is

police 'Rules 16.3 

criminal court, he
on the same charge or on 7dlff;;^;:^d^^

,, whether actually led or uot. 'rherc.ore, 
or re-instatemcnl m

. ■ of DSP Legal were also obtaiued who opined that

provides that when a 
shall not be punished deparm^^

me evidetiS? cited in the criminaV case
of their departmental enquiryupon

there is no bar over
!the disposal

I:service. it is recommended that |
the date of thffir ;

, ■ -oo of the learnt.Courtand,other material

“t::r from 
. Submiitcd please I. ; ■

;
i i7

SP Rural, Peshawar

f

■\/Vl

;

i
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l>|>t' PS Nowslu'i-.* wlu'iviii P.' I'crsons
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was
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^'i^Sh the cccononcndationa of e„e,uiry officer

SIHjcfalClauaesAcr 1807. Bod,
0402-2014 but'dic evidence ciicHn the rc-invcstigalion report

isjz:::::-.,,,...--1—.v
jxii&forceand takins lenient t view-abon then. ..'.H c 

SKiparnnent. On the basis of irreh.lable cidence 
eilr^cyiwhilc doning the police unifonn .vh.ch resulted in 
aiil l^ereby award hi Ra.i Muhant.nad 691/P dj SI Sabir ReWn , 

dliii'Stal from Service” undef Rentoval lVo.n Service (Special F.
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made ilicm imim and
issued Finawere

'Ad

\ •
.conrage ,he .,.,a..ae of a.„bo,„. Sc ab..ae ofp...ve,

found involved m ern.mnal

killing of'O.'’' persons, i being eompeieiU 
342/P the major punishment ol

) Ordin.inee-2000 from the date ol . .

ivsiraincvl the under • 

ill.' lin.d ' eiih. i.

'll
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No.1070/2014.
Mr. Sabir Khan Ex-Sub Inspector, Police Lines, Peshawar Appellant.

VERSUS.

Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 
Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.

Superintendent of Police HQrs:,.......... ......
Reply on behalf of Respondents 1, 2 and 3.
Respectfully Sheweth!

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS.

1.
2.
3. Respondents.

1. That the appeal is badly time barred.

That the appeal is bad for non-joinder and mis-joinder of necessary 

parties.

That the appellant has not come to this Honorable Tribunal with clean 

hands.

That the appellant has no cause of action.

That the appellant is estopped by his own conduct to file the instant 
appeal.

That the appellant has concealed the material facts from this 

Honorable Tribunal.

That the appellant has got no locus standi.
That the appeal is not maintainable in its present form.

2.

3.r̂
4.

/
5^

v.o
\}AJ 
0 6.

7.
8.

FACTS

Para No. 1 pertains to record. Hence needs no comments.
■

Para No. 2 is for appellant to prove.

Para No. 3 is correct to the extent that a concocted and fabricated 

case vide FIR No. 478 dated 29.05.2011 U/S 506/34 PPC 

registered by the appellant mala-fidely in order to provide the piea 

of alibi to the nominated accused persons namely Kha'lid, Aziz Khan, 

Hamid and Rashid in case FIR No. 504 U/S 302/324/427/148/149 

PPC PS Nowshera Kalan.

Para No. 4 is correct to the extent that a case vide FIR No. 504, 

dated 30.05.2011 U/S 302/324/427/148/149 PPC PS Nowshera 

Kalan was registered wherein three persons were brutally murdered 

by accused persons namely Khalid, Aziz Khan, Hamid and Rashid. 
The said accused persons with the conspiracy and coilaboratibn of

1-

2-
3-

was

4-



%
appellant charged themselves in a case vide FIR No 478 dated 

29.05.2011 U/S 506/34 PPC PS Khazana in order to establish the 

plea of alibi and to save the accused from their involvement in 

criminai case vide FIR No 504 dated 30.05.2011 U/S 

302/324/427/148/149 PPC PS Nowshera Kalan where in three 

persons were brutaily kiiied. In this regard a preiiminary enquiry 

was conducted by Add!: IG investigation Peshawar, who held the 

appellant responsible for gross misconduct, and the appellant was 

also charged U/S 109 PPC for lodging concocted and fabricated FIR 

No 478 dated 29.05.2011 U/S 506 PPC PS Khazana.
Para No. 5 is correct to the extent that proper-departmental 
proceedings were initiated against the deiinquent officiai. Charge 

sheet and summary of aiiegations were issued to him for his 

involvement in criminai conspiracy and was charged U/S 109 PPC, 
for lodging concocted and fabricated FIR, in order to save the 

accused from his invoivement in case FIR No 504 dated 30.05.2011 

U/S 302/324/427/148/149 PPC PS Nowshera. The appellant 
submitted his reply but his reply was found unsatisfactory and he 

failed to defend his gross misconduct.

Para No. 6 pertains to record, hence needs no comments.
Para No. 7 is correct to the extent that the enquiry officer 

recommended him for re-instatement with a warning note but the 

enquiry officer failed to take into consideration the re-investigation 

report of Crime Branch, CPO in which the appellant was found guilty 

of misconduct, which is sufficient to disagree with the 

recommendation of enquiry officer and satisfy the conditions 

provided in section 24-A of the general clause Act 1897. Hence was 

awarded major punishment of dismissal from service. As competent 
authority is not bound to the recommendations of enquiry officer. 
(Investigation report of Crime Branch CPO is annexed as "A")
Para No. 8 is totally incorrect and is based on surmise and 

conjecture. In fact the competent authority passed the punishment 

order after collecting solid material which reveals that the appellant 
misused his authority and was found guilty of gross misconduct. 
Furthermore, the appellant was given full opportunity of personal 
hearing on 04.03.2014 and final show cause notice was issued. But 
he failed to defend himself for his misconduct. (Show case notice is 

annexed as "B").

Para No. 9 pertains to record, hence needs no comments.

/
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10- Para is incorrect. The punishment orders are legal; and liable to be 

up-held.

GROUNDS:-

A- Incorrect. The appellant was treated in accordance with law and 

rules.

Incorrect. Proper procedure was adopted for awarding major 

punishment of dismissal from service. The enquiry officer failed 

to take into consideration the re-investigation report of Crime 

Branch, CPO in which the appellant was found guilty of 
misconduct, which is sufficient to disagree with the 

recommendation of enquiry officer. (Re-investigation report is 

already annexed as "A").

Incorrect. The appellant was called and heard in person on 

04.03.2014. But he failed to answer any question put forward 

before him, regarding his misconduct.

Incorrect. As per Para's mentioned above.However the appellant 
proud guilty.

Incorrect. The appellant was issued a show cause notice. (Copy 

of show cause notice is annexed as "g").

Incorrect. The punishment order was passed by the competent 
authority after fulfilling all codal formalities. The punishment 
order is legal.

Incorrect. The court proceedings and departmental proceedings 

are quite different things and can run side by side. Presence of 
such black sheep in police force and any kind of leniency will 
encourage the misuse of authority.
Para is for the appellant to prove.

Incorrect. The appellant being a member of a disciplined force 

was proceeded departmentally and in accordance with law/rules. 
Incorrect. The charges leveled against appellant were stand 

proved. The punishment order was passed after fulfilling all codal 
formalities.

Incorrect. The appellant was found guilty of misconduct, hence 

the punishment order.

Incorrect. The appellant does not deserve any leniency because 

any laxity will encourage misuse of authority.
Para not related, hence needs no comments.
No comments.
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0- That respondents also seeks permission of this Honorable 

Service Tribunal to raise additional grounds at the time of 
arguments.

/PRAYER:-

It is therefore most humbly prayed that in light of above 

facts and submissions, the appeal of the appellant may be 

dismissed.

provincial Pol 
Khyber Pal^tunkhwa, 

Peshawar.

leer.

Capital CityrenCeOnj^er;' 
Pes ar.
/

Superik;wi d^nt of Police 
HQ^Ti^n|Seshawar.
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
PESHAWAR,

Service Appeal No.1070/2014.
Mr. Sabir Khan Ex-Sub Inspector, Police Lines, Peshawar. Appellant.

VERSUS,

1. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 
Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
Superintendent of Police HQrs:,

2.

3. Respondents.

AFFIDAVIT,

We respondents 1 to 3 do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that 

the contents of the written reply are true and correct to the best of our 

knowledge and belief and nothing has concealed/kept secret from this 

Honorable Tribunal.

j •

I

.

Pravincial Polkfe^fficer, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.

Superin
HQrs:, Peshawar.

nt of Police

i
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BSHOW CAIISR NriTiri.-

1 Sr: Superintendent of Police Operation,
f under the North-West Frontier Province Removal from Service (Special Power)

Ordmance 2000, do here by serve you SI Razi Muhammad No. 691/P the then SHO PS v.

Khazana and S, Sabir Rehman No. 342/P PS Khazana as follows:^ ^

^ ^ That consequent upon the completion of inquiry conducted against you by ^ '

SP Rural. Peshawar.

/.
Peshawar, as competent authority,/•

It is alleged that you SI/SHO Razi Khan and SI Sabir Khan of PS Khazana having 

bemg involved in case FlR No. 504, dated 30.05.2011 u/s 302/324/148/149/109 

Police Station Nowshera Kala. In this connection a 

Addl IG

PPG
preliminary enquiry conducted by 

Peshawar who heldInvestigation Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
responsible you

Sl/SHO Razi Khan and SI Sabir Khan PS Khazana for 

thus you have been
gross misconduct on your part

recommended for proper departmental enquiry under Removal 
Irqm Service [Special Powers) Ordence-2000.

Your this act is against the discipline offeree and shows gr 

you liable for punishment under the
OSS misconduct on 

NWFP Removal from
your part and renders

Service Ordinance 2000.
2. As a result thereof, I, as competent authority have tentatively decided to

SHOPS Khazana and SI Sabir 

punishment under section 3 of the
Ordinance.

impose upon you SI Razi Muhammad No.

3. Tou are, therefore, required to show 

should not be imposed
cause as to why the aforesaid penalty

received within stipulated period of its deliver, in the 

it shall be presumed that you have no defence to put 

parte action shall be taken against you.

upon you. 
If no reply to this notice is4.

normal course ofeircumstan 

in and in that case an ex-
ces.

■*

i \V i

SR; SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE 
OPERATIONS, PESHAWAR

; V'--'.•Tb
-------
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IBEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNE, PESHAWAR
;
4

• i
t V

In the Matter i
/ Of I

Appeal No. / 2014\ ;

i
/ I

VERSUS PPO and others

APPLICATION FOR EARLY HEARING.
I

Respectfully Sheweth,
i

1. That the titled is pending before this Honourable Tribunal in
I

which next date of hearing is 15/10/2015.

2. That the appellant has in the instant appeal challenged the order\\
of dismissal from service fro|n since the appellant is jobless, 

therefore, he is suffering as such the appeal in hand deserves to 

be fixed at an earlier date.
!

3. That there is no legal impedirhent in early fixation of the titled 

appeal.
;

i

j ■
IIt is therefore, most humbly prayed that on acceptance

of this application, the next- date in the titled appeal may
!

kindly expedited and case may be fixed at an earlier date as
\

convenient to the Honourable Tribunal • i V

1
I Appellant

Through
I

t
!

^ V

SAJro^MIN
Advocate.

i
I
11

1
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A. f Ph: 9220581. 
1r^:9220406.

REGISTERED \
No. C.As. 173-174/16-SCJ (Impj 
Supreme Court .of. Pakistan.

'■'vr
■

Islamabad, ,’2016.
From

The Registran^^ 
Supremepourt of Pakistan 
Islam ab^.

To

The Registrar
K.P.K. Service Tribunal,
Peshawar.

Subject:- Civil./ Appeal Nos. 173 & 174 of 2016.
Out of

Civil Petition Nos. 3734 & 3735 of 2015.
1. Raazi Khan. 

Sabir Khan.
(App. in C.A. 173/2016). 
(App. in C.A. 174/2016).2.

VERSUS
The Provincial Police Officer, KPK., Peshawar and others.

(Res. in both cases).

On appeal from the Judgment and Order of the K.P.K. 
Service Tribunal, Peshawar datedOS. 11.2015, in S.A. Nos. 
1070-1071/2014.

Dear Sir,

In continuation of this Court’s letter of even number dated 

10.02.2016 and in accordance with the provisions contained in Order X, 

rule 9, Supreme Court Rules, 1980, a certified copy of the Order of this 

Court dated 03.05.2016 partly allowing the above cited civil appeals, in 

the terms stated therein, is enclosed for further necessary action.'

©The original record of the Service Tribunal received under 

the cover of your letter No.263/ST: dated 18.02.2016 is returned 

herewith.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter along with its
enclosure immediately.

Enel: Order: 
2. O/Record:

Yours /fatefully

(NAZAR ABBAS) 
DEPUTY REGISTRAR 

FOR REGISTRAR

y o'—r ■

..-V
■ i



■ IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PAKISTANf fAPPELLATE JURISDICTION)
\

PRESENT:
MR. JUSTICE MUSHIR ALAM 
MR. JUSTICE FAISAL ARAB

CIVIL APPEAL NOs. 173 & 174 OF 2016
(On appeal against the judgment dated 3.11.2015 
passed by the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribiunal, 
Peshawar in Service Appeal Nos. 1070 & 1071 of 2014) ,

Raazi Khan 
Sabir Khan

(In CA 173/2016)
(In CA 174/2016)

... Appellants
VERSUS

Provincial Police Officer, KPK, Peshawar etc (In both cases)
...Respondents

For the Appellants: Mr. Ijaz Anwar, ASC
(In bot:>.; ,oases)

'^’,1
Mr. Mujahid Ali Khan, Addl. A.G, KPK
(In both cases)

For the Respondents:

Date of Hearing: 03.05.2016

ORDER

MUSHIR ALAM, J.- After making elaborate arguments

by learned counseL for the appellant and learned Additional 

Advocate General, when we were going to dictate the order, learned

counsel for the appellants on instructions submitted that the

appellants will be satisfied if the penalty of dismissal from service

awarded to them be converted into compulsory retirement. Learned

Additional Advocate General, KPK, has no objection. In these

circumstances, these appeals are partly allowed and the penalty of 

dismissal from service awarded to the appellants is converted into

compulsory retirement from the date on which they were dismissed

Sd/- Mushir Alam,J 

SdA Faisal Arab J
Certified to be True C

from service.

Court Associate 
Supreme Court of Pakistan 

Islamabad
Islamai
3rd of
Not Api
\Kliwrafn

' 1



p
KHYBERPAKHTUNKHWA SIiRVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

g-No., /ST Dated /2016

To,

The Registrar,
Supreme Court of Pakistan, 
Islamabad. .

/

Subject:- CIVIL APPEAL NOS. 173 & 174 OF 201G
ou r OF

CIVIL PETITION NOS.3734 & 3735 OF 2015

Dear Sir,

I am directed to acknowledge the receipt of your letter No. C.As.l73- 

174/2016-SCJ(lmp) dated 9.5.2016 alongwith its enclosure.

\

Qs—
REGISTRAR

KHYBERPAKHTUNKHWA 
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.

I


